
MARSHALL CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 
 

JANUARY 19, 2022 
AGENDA PACKAGE  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Call-in information 646-838-1601 and Conference ID: 857 497 025# 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

210 N. UNIVERSITY DRIVE, SUITE 702 
CORAL SPRINGS, FLORIDA 33071 

 

Agenda Page 1



Marshall Creek Community Development District 
INFRAMARK, INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
210 North University Drive • Suite 702 • Coral Springs, Florida 33071 

Phone: (954) 603-0033 • Fax: (954) 345-1292 

January 12, 2022 

Board of Supervisors  
Marshall Creek 
Community Development District 

Dear Board Members: 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Marshall Creek Community 
Development District will be held Wednesday, January 19, 2022 beginning at 4:00 p.m. at the 
Marshall Creek Amenity Center, 625 Palencia Club Drive, St. Augustine, Florida where the 
Board may consider any business that may properly come before it.  Some or all of the Board 
members and staff will be in physical attendance at the meeting location.  For members of the 
public desiring to attend and provide public comment by telephone, they can do so by dialing 
646-838-1601 Conference ID 857 497 025#. Following is the advance agenda for the meeting:

1. Roll Call
2. Audience Comments
3. Approval of the Minutes of the November 17, 2021 Meeting

A. Discussion of Open Items
4. Business Matters

A. Consideration of Resolution 2022-1 – Registered Agent
B. Consideration of Prompt Payment Policies & Procedures – Resolution 2022-2
C. Consideration of FirstService Residential Facilities Services Agreement
D. Consideration of Revising Bonus & Compensation Policy
E. Options for the Publix / Palencia Village Drive Intersection

5. Engineer’s Report
6. General Manager’s Operations Report

A. Traffic Reports & SJCSO Roving Patrol Violation Log
B. Consideration of Palencia Lifestyle Club Operating Policies

7. District Manager’s Report
8. Attorney’s Report
9. Supervisors’ Requests

A. Discussion of In-House Concrete Work (Supervisor Entman)
10. Acceptance of the December 2021 Financial Statements and Approval of the

November and December 2021 Check Register and Invoices
11. Adjournment

Enclosed for your review is a copy of the draft minutes of the November 17, 2021 meeting and 
the December 2021 financials including the Check Register & Invoices for your consideration.   

Agenda Page 2



Marshall Creek CDD 
January 12, 2022  
Page 2 
 
Under Business Matters enclosed for your review and consideration are, Resolution 2022-2 - 
Prompt Payment Policies & Procedures, the FirstService Residential Facilities Services 
Agreement, and the current Bonus & Compensation Policy.  Resolution 2022-1 – Registered 
Agent will be provided under separate cover.   
 
The General Manager’s Operations Report is enclosed for your review.  Also enclosed are the 
Traffic Reports, SJCSO Off-Duty Roving Patrol Violation Report and the Palencia Lifestyle 
Club Operating Policies.   
 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature.  This agenda package is being distributed 
electronically with hard copies to follow.    In the meantime, if you have any questions, please let 
me know at (904) 436-4102.  I look forward to speaking with you at the meeting.   
 
 
Sincerely,  
Janice Eggleton Davis 
Janice Eggleton Davis/ms 
District Manager  
 
Cc: Michael Eckert  Ryan Stilwell, P.E.  Katie Hollis   
 Jonathan Johnson  Warren Bloom   Brett Sealy   
 Hank Fishkind   

Agenda Page 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Third Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 4



MINUTES OF MEETING 
MARSHALL CREEK 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Marshall Creek Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, November 17, 2021 at 4:00 p.m. at Marshall Creek 

Amenity Center, 625 Palencia Club Drive, St. Augustine, Florida and via conference line at 646-

838-1601.   

 
 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Howard Hoffman  Chairman  
 Kathy Moss  Vice Chairman 
 Howard Entman  Assistant Secretary  
 Richard Luciano  Assistant Secretary (via phone) 
 Monique Perna  Assistant Secretary 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Janice Eggleton Davis  District Manager  
 Michael Eckert  District Counsel  
 Ryan Stilwell  District Engineer (via phone)  
 Katie Hollis   General Manager  
 Members of the Public  
  
 The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken.   
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call  
• Mr. Hoffman called the meeting to order and the Board and Staff identified themselves for 

the record. 

 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments   
• Mr. Dan Dickman requested an update on tree trimming.   

o Ms. Hollis reported tree trimming started on November 3rd on the North Loop and 

they will be working their way around.   

 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS  Approval of Minutes of the September 15, 

2021 Meeting  
• Mr. Hoffman inquired if there were any additions or corrections to the minutes.   

Hearing none,   

 

Agenda Page 5



November 17, 2021  
  Marshall Creek CDD 

2 
 

On MOTION by Ms. Perna seconded by Dr. Entman, with all in 
favor, the minutes of the September 15, 2021 meeting were 
approved as presented.  

 
 A. Discussion of Open Items 

There being none, the next item followed.   

 
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Engineer’s Report  

A. Consideration of Updated Rate Schedule    
• Mr. Stilwell reviewed the rate schedule increase.   

 

On MOTION by Dr. Entman seconded by Ms. Perna, with all in 
favor, the Prosser updated rate schedule was approved.   

 
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS General Manager’s Operations Report 
• The report is in the agenda package. Ms. Hollis further reviewed the following:    

o Ms. Hollis and Mr. Stilwell are evaluating signage, crosswalks, and the South Loop 

sign where South Loop and North Loop meet.    

o She is working with a resident close to the Boardwalk that experiences flooding 

near the marsh, southwest drainage basins.  Mr. Ryan Weilersbacher has inspected 

and she will have Mr. Eckert review.   

o She is still working with Mr. Stilwell to get Palencia Village Drive deeded over to 

the County. 

o Well 4 is pumping water.  The cost was $58,730 in addition to electrical. 

• Ms. Hollis noted Ms. Heath is leaving Hines and she (Ms. Hollis) will be taking over 

FEMA reimbursement activities.   

o Discussion ensued on the outstanding reimbursement.   

 
 A. Traffic Report & SJCSO Roving Patrol Violation Log 
• No discussion.   
 
• Ms. Moss addressed streetlights noting it is very dark in certain places.   

o Ms. Hollis noted there are seven places that she has identified as dark.  She has 

started the process with FPL’s engineer and FPL will install at no cost to the 

District.   

• Dr. Entman inquired about Regalo Road paving.   

Agenda Page 6



November 17, 2021  
  Marshall Creek CDD 

3 
 

o Mr. Hoffman has written a letter to the County Commissioners and they assured 

him it is in the County’s long-term plan.   

 

B. Consideration of Palencia Lifestyle Club Operating Policies 
• This item tabled to the January meeting.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS District Manager’s Report  
 A. Consideration of Motion Assigning Fund Balance  
• Ms. Davis outlined the motion to assign fund balance as of September 30, 2021.   

• Discussion followed on tree trimming.  

 
On MOTION by Dr. Entman seconded by Ms. Moss, with all in 
favor, the motion assigning fund balance was approved as presented.   

 
• Dr. Entman addressed reserves balance for the audience present.   

 

 B. Consideration of Audit Engagement with Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines and 
Frank for Fiscal Year 2021  

• Ms. Davis reviewed the audit engagement for 2021 noting the cost is $4,675.   

 

On MOTION by Dr. Entman seconded by Ms. Perna, with all in 
favor, the audit engagement for FY 2021 was approved.   

 
SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Attorney’s Report  
 A. Ratification of Transition Letter to Kutak Rock LLP   
• Mr. Eckert addressed the transition letter to Kutak Rock noting HGS has stopped providing 

legal services as of November 12, 2021.   

 
On MOTION by Dr. Entman seconded by Ms. Moss, with all in 
favor, the transition letter to Kutak Rock LLP was ratified.   

 
 B. Consideration of Retention and Fee Agreement  
• Mr. Eckert outlined the retention and fee agreement noting there are no changes in the fees.   

 
On MOTION by Dr. Entman seconded by Ms. Perna, with all in 
favor, the Kutak Rock LLP retention and fee agreement was 
approved.    

 

Agenda Page 7



November 17, 2021  
  Marshall Creek CDD 

4 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors’ Requests 
• Mr. Hoffman addressed the POA considering the purchase of a golf cart for Ms. Lorraine 

Megdanis, the POA Manager, and inquired if the CDD would partner with them to buy and 

store the golf cart and lease it to the POA.   

o It was proposed that the CDD would own the cart and the POA would lease it from 

them.   

o Dr. Entman addressed complications of non-CDD employee driving the golf carts.   

o Mr. Luciano noted he wants to cooperate but does not want a situation where the 

CDD can be sued.   

o Dr. Entman suggested FirstService Residential purchase the golf cart.   

o Ms. Perna noted she thinks getting a golf cart is a great idea but the POA should 

own and insure it, if possible.   

o Mr. Eckert noted there is no reason they could not legally work out an arrangement, 

but if the CDD is not involved at all the likelihood of the CDD being brought into 

a lawsuit is extremely low.  If the District owns it then the likelihood of them 

getting involved in any lawsuit that involves the golf cart is a lot higher.  If they 

do not own it and just have a license agreement that allows the POA to store it, that 

is also a low liability.  The other thing that can happen when you have the POA 

operating it and the CDD owning it, a plaintiff’s counsel now has two pockets to 

go after.   

o Ms. Moss noted she thinks the CDD wants to find opportunities to work with the 

POA; she does not think they are making a decision today and she would like to 

weigh the pros and cons of what Ms. Hollis and Mr. Eckert are saying and have a 

clear picture of the best thing to do for the community.   

o Mr. Hoffman noted if the POA came to the CDD with a clear proposal they would 

discuss it, but the comments are not very encouraging that there is a way to help 

the POA other than storage.   

o Ms. Zamparelli suggested the POA did not have a need for a full-time cart and 

inquired if they could use one from the CDD.   

Agenda Page 8



November 17, 2021  
  Marshall Creek CDD 

5 
 

• Dr. Entman addressed the tennis center breezeway gate noting people do not like the look 

of it, saying it looks like a prison gate, and they want it removed.  He suggested a survey 

of tennis participants.   

 
Dr. Entman MOVED to remove the breezeway gate.  The motion 
died for lack of a second.   

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of the September and October 
2021 Financial Statements and Approval 
of the September and October 2021 Check 
Register and Invoices 

 
On MOTION by Ms. Moss seconded by Ms. Perna, with all in favor, 
the September and October 2021 financial statements were 
accepted, and the September and October 2021 check register and 
invoices were approved  

 

• Mr. Hoffman suggested cancelling the December meeting and the consensus of the Board 

was to cancel.   

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 There being no further business,  

  
On MOTION by Ms. Perna seconded by Ms. Moss, with all in favor, 
the meeting adjourned.   

 

 

______________________________ __________________________ 
Janice Eggleton Davis Howard Hoffman   
Secretary  Chairman 

Agenda Page 9



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fourth Order of Business 

Agenda Page 10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4A. 
  

Agenda Page 11



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AWAITING 

RESOLUTION 

Agenda Page 12



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4B 
  

Agenda Page 13



 

 
4889-9335-7829.1  

RESOLUTION 2022-02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE MARSHALL CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ADOPTING PROMPT PAYMENT POLICIES 
AND PROCEDURES PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 218, FLORIDA STATUTES; 
PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

  
 WHEREAS, the Marshall Creek Community Development District (the “District”) is a local 
unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes, being situated entirely within St. Johns County, Florida; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Chapter 218, Florida Statutes, requires timely payment to vendors and 
contractors providing certain goods and/or services to the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (“Board”) accordingly finds that it is in 
the best interest of the District to establish by resolution Prompt Payment Policies and 
Procedures as may be amended or updated from time to time for immediate use and application. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
MARSHALL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 
 

 SECTION 1. The Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures attached hereto as Exhibit A 
are hereby adopted pursuant to this Resolution as necessary for the conduct of District business. 
The Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures shall remain in full force and effect until such time 
as the Board may amend or replace them; provided, however, that as the provisions of Chapter 
218, Florida Statutes, are amended from time to time, the attached Prompt Payment Policies and 
Procedures shall automatically be amended to incorporate the new requirements of law without 
any further action by the Board.  The Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures hereby adopted 
supplant and replace any previously adopted Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures. 
 
 SECTION 2.   If any provision of this Resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other 
provisions shall remain in full force and effect.   
 
 SECTION 3. This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall remain 
in effect unless rescinded or repealed. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 19th day of January, 2022. 
 
ATTEST:       MARSHALL CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
_________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 
 
Exhibit A:  Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures 

Agenda Page 14



 

 
4889-9335-7829.1  

 

 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

 
 

MARSHALL CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures 
In Accordance with the Local Government Prompt Payment Act  

Chapter 218, Part VII, Florida Statutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

January 18, 2022

Agenda Page 15



 

 
4889-9335-7829.1  

 
Marshall Creek Community Development District 

Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures 
 

Table of Contents 
 
I. Purpose  ................................................................................................................................................. 1 
 
II. Scope   .................................................................................................................................................... 1 
 
III. Definitions   ............................................................................................................................................ 1 

A. Agent    .................................................................................................................................. 1 
B. Construction Services   .......................................................................................................... 1 
C. Contractor or Provider of Construction Services   ................................................................ 1 
D. Date Stamped   ...................................................................................................................... 1 
E. Improper Invoice   ................................................................................................................. 2 
F. Improper Payment Request  ................................................................................................. 2 
G. Non-Construction Goods and Services.................................................................................. 2 
H. Proper Invoice   ..................................................................................................................... 2 
I. Proper Payment Request   .................................................................................................... 2 
J. Provider  ................................................................................................................................ 2 
K. Purchase   .............................................................................................................................. 2 
L. Vendor   ................................................................................................................................. 2 

 
IV. Proper Invoice/Payment Request Requirements   ................................................................................ 3 

A. General   ................................................................................................................................ 3 
B. Sales Tax   .............................................................................................................................. 3 
C. Federal Identification and Social Security Numbers  ............................................................ 3 
D. Proper Invoice for Non-Construction Goods and Services   .................................................. 3 
E. Proper Payment Request Requirements for Construction Services ..................................... 4 

 
V. Submission of Invoices and Payment Requests   ................................................................................... 4 
 
VI. Calculation of Payment Due Date  ......................................................................................................... 5 

A. Non-Construction Goods and Services Invoices   .................................................................. 5 
B. Payment Requests for Construction Services   ..................................................................... 6 

 
VII.      Resolution of Disputes   ......................................................................................................................... 7 

A. Dispute Between the District and a Provider   ...................................................................... 7 
B. Dispute Resolution Procedures  ............................................................................................ 7 

 
VIII. Purchases Involving Federal Funds or Bond Funds ................................................................................ 8 

 
IX.      Requirements for Construction Services Contracts – Project Completion; Retainage  ......................... 8 
 
X.      Late Payment Interest Charges   ............................................................................................................ 9 

A. Related to Non-Construction Goods and Services   .............................................................. 9 

Agenda Page 16



 

 
4889-9335-7829.1  

B. Related to Construction Services    ....................................................................................... 9 
C. Report of Interest   ................................................................................................................ 9 

Agenda Page 17



 

1 
4889-9335-7829.1  

I. Purpose 
In accordance with the Local Government Prompt Payment Act (Chapter 218, Part VII, 
Florida Statutes) (“PPA”), the purpose of the Marshall Creek Community Development 
District (“District”) Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures (“Policies & Procedures”) is 
to provide a specific policy to ensure timely payment to Vendors and Contractors (both 
hereinafter defined) providing goods and/or services to the District and ensure the 
timely receipt by the District of goods and/or services contemplated at the time of 
contracting.  Please note that the PPA, like any statute or law, may be amended from 
time to time by legislative action.  These Policies & Procedures are based on the statutory 
requirements as of the date identified on the cover page of this document.  By this 
reference, as applicable statutory provisions subsequently change, these Policies & 
Procedures shall automatically be amended to incorporate the new requirements of law.  
These Policies & Procedures are adopted by the District to provide guidance in 
contracting matters.  Failure by the District to comply with these Policies & Procedures 
shall not expand the rights or remedies of any Provider (hereinafter defined) against the 
District under the PPA.  Nothing contained herein shall be interpreted as more restrictive 
on the District than what is provided for in the PPA. 

 
II. Scope 

These Policies & Procedures apply to all operations of the District, including Construction 
Services and Non-Construction Goods and Services, as applicable. 

 
III. Definitions 

 
A. Agent 

The District-contracted architect, District-contracted engineer, District Manager, 
or other person, acting on behalf of the District, which is required by law or 
contract to review invoices or payment requests from Providers (hereinafter 
defined). Such individuals/entities must be identified in accordance with §218.735 
(1), Fla. Stat., and further identified in the relevant agreement between the 
District and the Provider. 

 
B. Construction Services 

All labor, services, and materials provided in connection with the construction, 
alteration, repair, demolition, reconstruction, or other improvement to real 
property that require a license under parts I and II of Chapter 489, Fla. Stat. 

 
C. Contractor or Provider of Construction Services 

The entity or individual that provides Construction Services through direct 
contract with the District. 

 
D. Date Stamped 

Each original and revised invoice or payment request received by the District shall 
be marked electronically or manually, by use of a date stamp or other method, 

Agenda Page 18



 

2 
4889-9335-7829.1  

which date marking clearly indicates the date such invoice or payment request is 
first delivered to the District through its Agent.  In the event that the Agent 
receives an invoice or payment request, but fails to timely or physically mark on 
the document the date received, “Date Stamped” shall mean the date of actual 
receipt by the Agent. 

 
E. Improper Invoice 

An invoice that does not conform to the requirements of a Proper Invoice. 
 

F. Improper Payment Request 
A request for payment for Construction Services that does not conform to the 
requirements of a Proper Payment Request. 
 

G. Non-Construction Goods and Services 
All labor, services, goods and materials provided in connection with anything 
other than construction, alteration, repair, demolition, reconstruction, or other 
improvements to real property. 
 

H. Proper Invoice 
An invoice that conforms to all statutory requirements, all requirements of these 
Policies and Procedures not expressly waived by the District and any additional 
requirements included in the agreement for goods and/or services for which the 
invoice is submitted not expressly waived by the District.  

 
I. Proper Payment Request 

A request for payment for Construction Services which conforms to all statutory 
requirements, all requirements of these Policies & Procedures not expressly 
waived by the District and any additional requirements included in the 
Construction Services agreement for which the Payment Request is submitted not 
expressly waived by the District. 

 
J. Provider 

Includes any Vendor, Contractor or Provider of Construction Services, as defined 
herein. 

 
 K. Purchase 

The purchase of goods, materials, services, or Construction Services; the purchase 
or lease of personal property; or the lease of real property by the District. 

 
L. Vendor 

Any person or entity that sells goods or services, sells or leases personal property, 
or leases real property directly to the District, not including Construction Services. 

  

Agenda Page 19



 

3 
4889-9335-7829.1  

IV. Proper Invoice/Payment Request Requirements 
 
 A. General 

Prior to Provider receiving payment from the District, Non-Construction Goods 
and Services and Construction Services, as applicable, shall be received and 
performed in accordance with contractual or other specifications or requirements 
to the satisfaction of the District. Provision or delivery of Non-Construction Goods 
and Services to the District does not constitute acceptance for the purpose of 
payment.  Final acceptance and authorization of payment shall be made only after 
delivery and inspection by the Agent and the Agent’s confirmation that the Non-
Construction Goods and Services or Construction Services meet contract 
specifications and conditions.  Should the Non-Construction Goods and Services 
or Construction Services differ in any respect from the specifications, payment 
may be withheld until such time as the Provider takes necessary corrective action.  
Certain limited exceptions which require payment in advance are permitted when 
authorized by the District Board of Supervisors (“Board”) or when provided for in 
the applicable agreement. 

 
B. Sales Tax 

Providers should not include sales tax on any invoice or payment request. The 
District’s current tax-exempt number is _________________.  A copy of the tax-
exempt form will be supplied to Providers upon request. 

 
C. Federal Identification and Social Security Numbers  

Providers are paid using either a Federal Identification Number or Social Security 
Number.  To receive payment, Providers should supply the District with the correct 
number as well as a proper Internal Revenue Service W-9 Form.  The District 
Manager shall treat information provided in accordance with Florida law. 

 
Providers should notify the District Manager when changes in data occur 
(telephone: (904) 603-0033, email: Corissa.Millonig@inframark.com). 

 
D. Proper Invoice for Non-Construction Goods and Services  

All Non-Construction Goods and Services invoiced must be supplied or performed 
in accordance with the applicable purchase order (including any bid/proposal 
provided, if applicable) or agreement and such Non-Construction Goods and 
Services quantity and quality must be equal to or better than what is required by 
such terms.  Unless otherwise specified in the applicable agreement, invoices 
should contain all of the following minimum information in order to be considered 
a Proper Invoice: 
 
1. Name of Vendor 
2. Remittance address 

Agenda Page 20



 

4 
4889-9335-7829.1  

3. Invoice Date 
4. Invoice number 
5. The “Bill To” party must be the District or the Board, or other entity 

approved in writing by the Board or the District Manager 
6. Project name (if applicable) 
7. In addition to the information required in Section IV.D.1-6 above, invoices 

involving the purchase of goods should also contain: 
a. A complete item description 
b. Quantity purchased 
c. Unit price(s) 
d. Total price (for each item) 
e. Total amount of invoice (all items) 
f. The location and date(s) of delivery of the goods to the District 

8. In addition to the information required in Section IV.D.1-6 above, invoices 
involving the purchase of services should also contain: 

a. Itemized description of services performed 
b. The location and date of delivery of the services to the District 
c. Billing method for services performed (i.e., approved hourly rates, 

percentage of completion, cost plus fixed fee, direct/actual costs, 
etc.) 

d. Itemization of other direct, reimbursable costs (including description 
and amount) 

e. Copies of invoices for other direct, reimbursable costs (other than 
incidental costs such as copying) and one (1) of the following: 

i. Copy of both sides of a cancelled check evidencing payment 
for costs submitted for reimbursement 

ii. Paid receipt 
iii. Waiver/lien release from subcontractor (if applicable) 

9. Any applicable discounts 
10. Any other information or documentation, which may be required or specified 

under the terms of the purchase order or agreement 
 

E. Proper Payment Request Requirements for Construction Services 
Payment Requests must conform to all requirements of Section IV, A-D above, 
unless otherwise specified in the terms of the applicable agreement or purchase 
order between the District and the Provider. 

 
V. Submission of Invoices and Payment Requests  

Agenda Page 21



 

5 
4889-9335-7829.1  

The Provider shall submit all Invoices and Payment Requests for both Construction 
Services and Non-Construction Goods and Services to the District’s Agent as provided in 
the purchase order or agreement, as applicable, and to the District Manager as follows: 
 

Submit the invoice and/or payment request, with required additional material and 
in conformance with these Policies and Procedures, by mail, by hand delivery, or 
via email (Note: email is the preferred method for receipt of Non-Construction 
Goods and Services invoices). 
 
1. Mailing and Drop Off Address 

Marshall Creek Community Development District 
c/o Inframark Infrastructure Management Services 
210 N. University Drive, Suite 702 
Coral Springs, FL 33071 
   

2.  Email Address 
   inframark@avidbill.com 
 
VI. Calculation of Payment Due Date 
  
 A. Non-Construction Goods and Services Invoices  
 
  1. Receipt of Proper Invoice  

Payment is due from the District forty-five (45) days from the date on 
which a Proper Invoice is Date Stamped.   

 
2. Receipt of Improper Invoice  

If an Improper Invoice is received, a required invoice is not received, or 
invoicing of a request for payment is not required, the time when payment 
is due from the District is forty-five (45) days from the latest date of the 
following: 

a. On which delivery of personal property is fully accepted by the 
District; 

b. On which services are completed and accepted by the District; 
c. On which the contracted rental period begins (if applicable); or 
d. On which the District and the Vendor agree in a written 

agreement that provides payment due dates. 
 

3. Rejection of an Improper Invoice 
The District may reject an Improper Invoice.  Within ten (10) days of receipt 
of the Improper Invoice by the District, the Vendor must be notified that 
the invoice is improper and be given an opportunity to correct the deficient 

Agenda Page 22



 

6 
4889-9335-7829.1  

or missing information, remedy the faulty work, replace the defective 
goods, or take other necessary, remedial action. 

 
The District’s rejection of an Improper Invoice must: 

a. Be provided in writing; 
b. Specify any and all known deficiencies; and 
c. State actions necessary to correct the Improper Invoice. 

 
If the Vendor submits a corrected invoice, which corrects the deficiencies 
specified in the District’s written rejection, the District must pay the 
corrected invoice within the later of: (a) ten (10) business days after date 
the corrected invoice is Date Stamped; or (b) forty-five (45) days after the 
date the Improper Invoice was Date Stamped. 
 
If the Vendor submits an invoice in response to the District’s written 
rejection which fails to correct the deficiencies specified or continues to be 
an Improper Invoice, the District must reject that invoice as stated herein. 
 

4. Payment of Undisputed Portion of Invoice 
If the District disputes a portion of an invoice, the undisputed portion shall 
be paid in a timely manner and in accordance with the due dates for 
payment as specified in these Policies & Procedures. 

 
B. Payment Requests for Construction Services  

 
1. Receipt of Proper Payment Request 

The time at which payment is due for Construction Services from the 
 District is as follows: 

 
a. If an Agent must approve the payment request before it is 

submitted to the District Manager, payment (whether full or 
partial) is due twenty-five (25) business days after the payment 
request is Date Stamped.  The Provider may send the District an 
overdue notice.  If the payment request is not rejected within four 
(4) business days after Date Stamp of the overdue notice, the 
payment request shall be deemed accepted, except for any portion 
of the payment request that is fraudulent, misleading or is the 
subject of dispute. 

 
The agreement between the District and the Provider shall identify 
the Agent to which the Provider shall submit its payment request, 
or shall be provided by the District through a separate written 
notice no later than ten (10) days after contract award or notice to 

Agenda Page 23



 

7 
4889-9335-7829.1  

proceed, whichever is later. Provider’s submission of a payment 
request to the Agent shall be Date Stamped, which shall commence 
the time periods for payment or rejection of a payment request or 
invoice as provided in this section. 

 
b. If, pursuant to contract, an Agent is not required to approve the 

payment request submitted to the District, payment is due twenty 
(20) business days after the payment request is Date Stamped 
unless such payment request includes fraudulent or misleading 
information or is the subject of dispute. 

 
2. Receipt and Rejection of Improper Payment Request 

a. If an Improper Payment Request is received, the District must reject 
the Improper Payment Request within twenty (20) business days 
after the date on which the payment request is Date Stamped.  

 
b. The District’s rejection of the Improper Payment Request must: 

i. Be provided in writing; 
ii. Specify any and all known deficiencies; and 
iii. State actions necessary to correct the Improper Invoice. 

 
c. If a Provider submits a payment request which corrects the 

deficiency specified in the District’s written rejection, the District 
must pay or reject the corrected submission no later than ten (10) 
business days after the date the corrected payment request is Date 
Stamped. 

 
3.   Payment of Undisputed Portion of Payment Request 

If the District disputes a portion of a payment request, the undisputed 
portion shall be paid in a timely manner and in accordance with the due 
dates for payment as specified in this section. 

 
VII. Resolution of Disputes 
 

If a dispute arises between a Provider and the District concerning payment of an invoice 
or payment request, the dispute shall be resolved as set forth in §218.735, Fla. Stat., for 
Construction Services, and §218.76, Fla. Stat. for Non-Construction Goods and Services. 
 
A. Dispute between the District and a Provider 

If a dispute between the District and a Provider cannot be resolved following 
resubmission of a payment request by the Provider, the dispute must be resolved 
in accordance with the dispute resolution procedure prescribed in the 

Agenda Page 24



 

8 
4889-9335-7829.1  

construction contract, if any. In the absence of a prescribed procedure in the 
contract, the dispute must be resolved by the procedures specified below. 

 
B. Dispute Resolution Procedures 

 
1. If an Improper Payment Request or Improper Invoice is submitted, and the 

Provider refuses or fails to submit a revised payment request or invoice as 
contemplated by the PPA and these Policies and Procedures, the Provider 
shall, not later than thirty (30) days after the date on which the last 
payment request or invoice was Date Stamped, submit a written 
statement via certified mail to the Agent, copying the District Manager, 
specifying the basis upon which the Provider contends the last submitted 
payment request or invoice was proper. 

 
2. Within forty-five (45) days of receipt by the Agent and District Manager of 

the disputed, last-submitted payment request or invoice, the Agent and/or 
District Manager shall commence investigation of the dispute and render 
a final decision on the matter no later than sixty (60) days after the date 
on which the last-submitted payment request or invoice is Date Stamped. 

 
3. With regard to contracts executed on or after July 1, 2021, if the District 

does not commence the dispute resolution procedure within the time 
provided herein, a Provider may give written notice via certified mail to the 
Agent, copying the District Manager, of the District’s failure to timely 
commence its dispute resolution procedure. If the District fails to 
commence the dispute resolution procedure within 4 business days after 
receipt of such notice, any amounts resolved in the Provider’s favor shall 
bear mandatory interest, as set forth in section 218.735(9), Florida 
Statutes, from the date on which the payment request or invoice 
containing the disputed amounts was Date Stamped.  If the dispute 
resolution procedure is not commenced within 4 business days after 
receipt of the notice, the objection to the payment request or invoice shall 
be deemed waived. The waiver of an objection pursuant to this paragraph 
does not relieve a Provider of its contractual obligations. 

 
4. Absent a written agreement to the contrary, if the Provider refuses or fails 

to provide the written statement required above, the Agent and/or District 
Manager is not required to contact the Provider in the investigation.  In 
addition, and absent a written agreement to the contrary, if such written 
statement is not provided, the District may immediately contract with 
third parties to provide the goods and services subject to the dispute and 
deduct the costs of such third party purchases from amounts owed to the 
Provider. 

 

Agenda Page 25

http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0200-0299/0218/Sections/0218.735.html


 

9 
4889-9335-7829.1  

5. The Board shall approve any decision of the District Manager to contract 
with a third party which would result in: 1) an expenditure above what is 
budgeted for the Construction Services or Non-Construction Services; or 2) 
an expenditure which exceeds the original contract amount for the 
Construction Services or Non-Construction Services by more than ten 
percent (10%) or Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000). 

 
6. A written explanation of the final decision shall be sent to the Provider, via 

certified mail, within five (5) business days from the date on which such 
final decision is made.  A copy of the written explanation of the final 
decision shall be provided to the Chairperson of the Board simultaneously 
with the certified mailing to the Provider. 

 
7. If a Provider does not accept in writing the final decision within five (5) 

days after receipt by the Provider, the District may immediately contract 
with third parties to provide the goods and services subject to the dispute 
and deduct the costs of such third party purchases from amounts owed to 
the Provider.  If the costs of the third party purchases exceed the amount 
the District owes to the Provider, the District may seek to recover such 
excess from the Provider in a court of law or as otherwise provided in an 
agreement between the District and the Provider.  Nothing contained 
herein shall limit or affect the District’s ability to enforce all of its legal and 
contractual rights and remedies against the Provider. 

    
VIII.  Purchases Involving Federal Funds or Bond Funds 
 

When the District intends to pay for a purchase with federal funds or bond funds, the 
District shall make such purchases only upon reasonable assurances that federal funds or 
bond funds sufficient to cover the cost will be received.  When payment is contingent 
upon the receipt of bond funds, federal funds or federal approval, the public procurement 
documents and any agreement with a Provider shall clearly state such contingency. 
(§218.77, Fla. Stat.). 
 

IX. Requirements for Construction Services Contracts – Project Completion;  
 Retainage 
 

The District intends to follow the PPA requirements for construction project completion 
and retainage, including, but not limited to, §218.735 (7) and (8), Fla. Stat. 
 

X. Late Payment Interest Charges 
 

Failure on the part of the District to make timely payments may result in District 
responsibility for late payment interest charges.  No agreement between the District and 

Agenda Page 26



 

10 
4889-9335-7829.1  

a Provider may prohibit the collection of late payment interest charges allowable under 
the PPA as mandatory interest. (§218.75, Fla. Stat.). 

 
A. Related to Non-Construction Goods and Services 

All payments due from the District, and not made within the time specified within 
this policy, will bear interest, from thirty (30) days after the due date, at the rate 
of one percent (1%) per month on the unpaid balance.  The Vendor must submit 
a Proper Invoice to the District for any interest accrued in order to receive the 
interest payment. (§218.735(9), Fla. Stat.). 

 
An overdue period of less than one (1) month is considered as one (1) month in 
computing interest.  Unpaid interest is compounded monthly.  The term one (1) 
month means a period beginning on any day of a month and ending on the same 
day of the following month. 

 
B. Related to Construction Services 

All payments for Construction Services that are not made within the time periods 
specified within the applicable statute, shall bear interest from thirty (30) days 
after the due date, at the rate of one percent (1%) per month for contracts 
executed on or before June 30, 2021, and at the rate of two percent (2%) per 
month for contracts executed on or after July 1, 2021, or the rate specified by 
agreement, whichever is greater. §218.735(9), Fla. Stat.  The Provider must submit 
a Proper Payment Request to the District for any interest accrued in order to 
receive the interest payment.  An overdue period of less than one (1) month is 
considered as one (1) month in computing interest. (§218.74 (4), Fla. Stat.). 

 
Unpaid interest is compounded monthly.  The term one (1) month means a period 
beginning on any day of a month and ending on the same day of the following 
month. 

 
C. Report of Interest 

If the total amount of interest paid during the preceding fiscal year exceeds $250, 
the District Manager is required to submit a report to the Board during December 
of each year, stating the number of interest payments made and the total amount 
of such payments. (§218.78, Fla. Stat.). 

 
 
 
 

 

Agenda Page 27



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4C 

Agenda Page 28



Agenda Page 29



Agenda Page 30



Agenda Page 31



Agenda Page 32



Agenda Page 33



Agenda Page 34



Agenda Page 35



Agenda Page 36



Agenda Page 37



Agenda Page 38



Agenda Page 39



Agenda Page 40



Agenda Page 41



Agenda Page 42



Agenda Page 43



Agenda Page 44



Agenda Page 45



Agenda Page 46



Agenda Page 47



Agenda Page 48



Agenda Page 49



Agenda Page 50



Agenda Page 51



Agenda Page 52



Agenda Page 53



Agenda Page 54



Agenda Page 55



Agenda Page 56



Agenda Page 57



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4D. 
  

Agenda Page 58



MARSHALL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

BONUS & COMPENSATION POLICY 

 

General Guidelines 

• The bonus program is intended to apply to Marshall Creek Community Development 
District (“CDD”) employees and independent contractors providing general management 
services. 
 

• The bonus program payout is not guaranteed pay.  It is subject to funding, performance, 
management discretion, and may be discontinued at any time. 
 

• The CDD chairman will conduct evaluations on the independent contractor(s) providing 
general management services.  The general manager will conduct evaluations on all CDD-
employed directors and CDD employees. 
 

• The provisions, application, and rewards of this bonus program are not subject to any 
grievance or dispute procedure. 
 

• The bonus evaluation period will run from January 1st to December 31st.  
 

• See Exhibit A for evaluation forms, as may be amended from time to time. 

 

District Employee Bonuses 

• This bonus is available to landscaping employees, amenity center employees, camp 
staffers, life guards, and other similar types of employees. 
 

• Each measure goal identified by the general manager will be scored on a scale of 1 to 5 
with 5 being the highest.   
 

• Every employee with an average performance goal of 3 or higher shall be eligible for an 
annual bonus. 
 

• Employee bonuses shall be awarded in December of each year and shall be in an amount 
equal to $25 x [years of service].  Partial years of service shall be rounded up.   
 

• Example:  Jack was hired in May 2017.  In December 2017, Jack would eligible for up to 
a $25 bonus, assuming an average performance goal of 3 or higher.  In December 2020, 
Jack would be eligible for a $100 bonus, assuming an average performance goal of 3 or 
higher. 

Agenda Page 59



Director Bonuses 

• This bonus is available to director level district employees which oversee specific 
departments, specifically the Director of Landscape Maintenance, Director of Swim and 
Fitness, and Director of Engineering.  The bonus is not available to director level 
employees which receive revenue in addition to their base pay in connection with private 
lesson fees or similar supplemental compensation. 
 

• Director bonuses will be awarded on the hiring anniversary of each director and shall be in 
an amount not to exceed 8% of the director’s annual compensation.  
 

• The bonus shall be based on performance as rated by the General Manager.  Performance 
includes staff management skills, record keeping, equipment/facility condition, resident 
satisfaction and overall quality of the work. 

General Manager Bonuses 

• This bonus is available to the general manager and property manager, whether employed 
by the District or employed as an independent contractor. 
 

• General manager bonuses will be awarded on the hiring anniversary of the individual or 
company and shall be in an amount not to exceed 8% of the respective annual compensation 
of the general manager and property manager. 
 

• The bonus shall be based on performance as rated by the Board Chairman.   Performance 
includes staff management skills, record keeping, equipment/facility condition, resident 
satisfaction and overall quality of the work. 

 

Agenda Page 60



Sixth Order of Business 

Agenda Page 61



Agenda Page 62



Agenda Page 63



Agenda Page 64



Agenda Page 65



Agenda Page 66



Agenda Page 67



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6A 

Agenda Page 68



Agenda Page 69



Agenda Page 70



Agenda Page 71



Agenda Page 72



Agenda Page 73



Agenda Page 74



Agenda Page 75



Agenda Page 76



Agenda Page 77



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6B. 
  

Agenda Page 78



Agenda Page 79



Agenda Page 80



Agenda Page 81



Agenda Page 82



Agenda Page 83



Agenda Page 84



Agenda Page 85



Agenda Page 86



Agenda Page 87



Agenda Page 88



Agenda Page 89



Agenda Page 90



Agenda Page 91



Agenda Page 92



Agenda Page 93



Agenda Page 94



Agenda Page 95



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 

Agenda Page 96



MARSHALL CREEK

Prepared by

Community Development District

Financial Report

December 31, 2021

Agenda Page 97



MARSHALL CREEK
Community Development District

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Page

Balance Sheet - All Funds ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..1

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..2 - 7

Notes to the Financial Statements …………………… 8 - 9

General 004- 2002 Area Capital Reserves Fund ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..10

Series 2002 Debt Service Fund ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..11

Series 2015 Debt Service Fund …………………………… 12

Series 2016 Debt Service Fund …………………………… 13

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments Collections ………………………………………………………………………………14

Cash and Investment Report ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..15

Bank Reconciliation ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..16 - 18

ADP Invoice Approval Listing ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..19 - 21

Check Register ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..22 - 34

Table of Contents

Agenda Page 98



Community Development District

MARSHALL CREEK

Financial Statements

(Unaudited)

December 31, 2021

Agenda Page 99



MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District

Balance Sheet
December 31, 2021

Governmental Funds

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

GENERAL 

FUND

GENERAL 004 

- 2002 AREA 

CAPITAL 

RESERVES 

FUND

SERIES 2002 

DEBT 

SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 2015 

DEBT 

SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 2016 

DEBT 

SERVICE 

FUND TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash - Checking Account 1,874,112$     -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    1,874,112$     

Cash with Fiscal Agent 34,404 - - - - 34,404

Assessments Receivable 118,172 7,085 200,541 24,703 2,313 352,814

Allow-Doubtful Collections (75,334) (6,446) (175,294) (22,218) (2,155) (281,447)

Due From Other Funds - 170,109 159,064 139,271 8,828 477,272

Investments:

Money Market Account 2,222,709 - - - - 2,222,709

Prepayment Account - - 1,995 - 20 2,015

Prepayment Account A - - - 3,173 - 3,173

Reserve Fund - - 50,000 - 31,330 81,330

Reserve Fund A - - - 480,250 - 480,250

Revenue Fund - - 661,631 - 44,104 705,735

Revenue Fund A - - - 475,725 - 475,725

Prepaid Items 13,808 - - - - 13,808

TOTAL ASSETS 4,187,871$     170,748$        897,937$        1,100,904$     84,440$          6,441,900$     

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 78,962$          -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    78,962$          

Accrued Expenses 12,586 - - - - 12,586

Sales Tax Payable 543 - - - - 543

Deferred Revenue 42,839 638 25,246 2,485 158 71,366

Due To Other Funds 477,272 - - - - 477,272

TOTAL LIABILITIES 612,202 638 25,246 2,485 158 640,729

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Prepaid Items 13,808 - - - - 13,808

Restricted for:

Debt Service - - 872,691 1,098,419 84,282 2,055,392

Assigned to:

Operating Reserves 742,507 - - - - 742,507

Reserves - Field 587,092 - - - - 587,092

Reserves - Gate 7,838 - - - - 7,838

Reserves - Landscape 39,986 - - - - 39,986

Reserves - Park 32,900 - - - - 32,900

Reserves - Swim&Fitness Clubh 18,558 - - - - 18,558

Reserves - Swimming Pools 132,635 - - - - 132,635

Reserves - Tennis Courts 24,853 - - - - 24,853

Unassigned: 1,975,492 170,110 - - - 2,145,602

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 3,575,669$     170,110$        872,691$        1,098,419$     84,282$          5,801,171$     

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 4,187,871$     170,748$        897,937$        1,100,904$     84,440$          6,441,900$     

Page 1

Agenda Page 100



MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF DEC-21

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 12,000$            667$                   5.56% 241$                 

Shared Rev - Other Local Units 514,801 - 0.00% -

Interlocal Agreement - Other 346,471 86,230 24.89% 28,614

Other Physical Environment Rev 24,000 4,000 16.67% -

S/F Swimming Program Fees 3,000 320 10.67% -

S/F Rental Fees 2,000 1,250 62.50% 1,050

S/F Snack Bar Revenue 3,000 600 20.00% -

Tennis Merchandise Sales 16,000 6,933 43.33% 1,625

Tennis Special Events&Socials 1,000 - 0.00% -

Tennis Lessons & Clinics 230,000 87,281 37.95% 33,707

Tennis Ball Machine Rental Fee 4,000 15 0.38% -

Tennis Membership 35,000 28,268 80.77% 2,968

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 3,457,544 1,856,075 53.68% 1,220,117

Special Assmnts- Discounts (138,302) (74,255) 53.69% (48,512)

Other Miscellaneous Revenues 1,000 15,842 1584.20% 30

Gate Bar Code/Remotes 5,600 1,522 27.18% 915

Impact Fee 25,000 7,132 28.53% 889

TOTAL REVENUES 4,542,114 2,021,880 44.51% 1,241,644

EXPENDITURES

Administration

P/R-Board of Supervisors 14,118 1,171 8.29% 1,130

ProfServ-Arbitrage Rebate 1,200 - 0.00% -

ProfServ-Dissemination Agent 3,000 - 0.00% -

ProfServ-Engineering 25,000 1,513 6.05% 743

ProfServ-Legal Services 75,000 2,772 3.70% 756

ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting 65,200 16,300 25.00% 5,433

ProfServ-Special Assessment 15,750 15,750 100.00% 15,750

ProfServ-Trustee Fees 11,400 4,511 39.57% -

Auditing Services 4,675 - 0.00% -

Postage and Freight 5,600 536 9.57% 254

Insurance - General Liability 34,469 16,230 47.09% -

Printing and Binding 3,500 325 9.29% 188

Legal Advertising 3,000 - 0.00% -

Miscellaneous Services 7,500 2,949 39.32% 812

For the Period Ending December 31, 2021

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Page 2

Agenda Page 101



MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF DEC-21

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

For the Period Ending December 31, 2021

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Misc-Assessment Collection Cost 69,151 35,636 51.53% 23,432

Shared Exp - Other Local Units 515,283 - 0.00% -

Office Supplies 1,453 90 6.19% 90

Annual District Filing Fee 175 175 100.00% -

Total Administration 855,474 97,958 11.45% 48,588

Other Public Safety

Payroll-Benefits 10,974 1,211 11.04% 436

Payroll-Engineering 64,023 12,051 18.82% 6,465

Payroll-Janitor 2,000 454 22.70% 226

Contracts-Security Services 126,000 36,038 28.60% 12,013

Contracts-Roving Patrol 40,000 11,200 28.00% 4,960

R&M-Gate 15,000 8,234 54.89% 1,093

Misc-Bar Codes 5,600 - 0.00% -

Total Other Public Safety 263,597 69,188 26.25% 25,193

Field

Payroll-Benefits 8,434 969 11.49% 349

Payroll-Engineering 51,563 9,641 18.70% 5,172

Utility - Water & Sewer 2,000 - 0.00% -

Lease - Land 2,050 - 0.00% -

R&M-Bike Paths & Asphalt 5,000 - 0.00% -

R&M-Boardwalks 55,000 581 1.06% 177

R&M-Buildings 30,000 5,595 18.65% 2,130

R&M-Electrical 8,000 1,429 17.86% 88

R&M-Fountain 5,000 88 1.76% -

R&M-Mulch 7,000 - 0.00% -

R&M-Roads & Alleyways 30,000 14,253 47.51% 2,551

R&M-Sidewalks 35,000 23,119 66.05% 23,119

R&M-Signage 6,000 303 5.05% -

Total Field 245,047 55,978 22.84% 33,586

Landscape Services

Payroll-Salaries 76,442 16,762 21.93% 8,305

Payroll-Administrative 6,032 1,394 23.11% 722

Payroll-Benefits 61,988 10,151 16.38% 4,196

Payroll-General Staff 228,303 29,355 12.86% 16,488

Page 3

Agenda Page 102



MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF DEC-21

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

For the Period Ending December 31, 2021

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Payroll-Irrigation Staff 76,056 19,815 26.05% 9,722

Payroll-IPM Staff 64,272 21,193 32.97% 9,530

Payroll-Equipment Mechanic 38,563 10,359 26.86% 5,188

Payroll Taxes 37,460 7,280 19.43% 3,779

ProfServ-Info Technology 1,000 144 14.40% -

Contracts-Misc Labor 39,900 6,600 16.54% 6,600

Communication - Telephone 3,597 841 23.38% 280

Utility - Cable TV Billing 2,135 642 30.07% 234

Electricity - General 3,200 653 20.41% 150

Utility - Refuse Removal 13,500 5,247 38.87% 536

Utility - Water & Sewer 2,500 459 18.36% 41

Rentals - General 1,000 332 33.20% -

R&M-Buildings 6,000 - 0.00% -

R&M-Equipment 36,000 4,649 12.91% 1,200

R&M-Grounds 28,000 4,108 14.67% (3,080)

R&M-Irrigation 23,000 16,051 69.79% 1,131

R&M-Mulch 90,000 73,588 81.76% -

R&M-Pump Station 20,000 3,951 19.76% -

R&M-Trees and Trimming 15,000 - 0.00% -

Misc-Employee Meals 6,500 1,881 28.94% 1,858

Office Equipment 500 - 0.00% -

Op Supplies - General 21,000 3,101 14.77% 1,736

Op Supplies - Uniforms 5,000 - 0.00% -

Op Supplies - Fuel, Oil 15,000 2,966 19.77% 182

Impr - Landscape 55,000 452 0.82% 167

Cap Outlay-Machinery and Equip 13,000 - 0.00% -

Total Landscape Services 989,948 241,974 24.44% 68,965

Utilities

Electricity - Streetlights 81,500 15,951 19.57% 2,653

Utility - Water & Sewer 4,800 726 15.13% 126

R&M-Lake 48,000 12,000 25.00% 4,000

Total Utilities 134,300 28,677 21.35% 6,779

Operation & Maintenance

Payroll-Shared Personnel 346,471 64,838 18.71% 32,159

ProfServ-Field Management 271,554 56,810 20.92% 13,717

Page 4

Agenda Page 103



MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF DEC-21

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

For the Period Ending December 31, 2021

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Communication - Telephone 560 39 6.96% -

Postage and Freight 300 259 86.33% 59

Rentals - General 2,037 - 0.00% -

Printing and Binding 4,726 1,017 21.52% 407

Misc-Connection Computer 2,652 976 36.80% 395

Billback Expenses Developer - (85) 0.00% (127)

Office Supplies 1,900 542 28.53% 320

Op Supplies - General 8,000 2,271 28.39% 650

Total Operation & Maintenance 638,200 126,667 19.85% 47,580

Parks and Recreation - General

ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting 25,200 6,300 25.00% 2,100

Insurance -Property & Casualty 114,166 52,130 45.66% -

Total Parks and Recreation - General 139,366 58,430 41.93% 2,100

Clubhouse

Contracts-Misc Labor 5,000 490 9.80% 223

Contracts-Outside Fitness 23,000 3,501 15.22% 1,086

R&M-Air Conditioning 10,000 145 1.45% -

R&M-Equipment 4,500 - 0.00% -

Misc-Special Events 30,000 12,830 42.77% 4,982

Cap Outlay-Machinery and Equip 1,500 - 0.00% -

Cap Outlay-Clubhouse 15,000 4,616 30.77% -

Total Clubhouse 89,000 21,582 24.25% 6,291

Swimming Pool

Payroll-Salaries 91,336 21,230 23.24% 10,538

Payroll-Hourly 38,870 11,707 30.12% 5,744

Payroll-Lifeguards 40,000 - 0.00% -

Payroll-Benefits 30,168 9,417 31.22% 2,161

Payroll-Engineering 51,563 9,564 18.55% 5,134

Payroll-Janitor 6,620 2,041 30.83% 1,016

Payroll-Landscape 14,688 - 0.00% -

Payroll Taxes 13,475 2,368 17.57% 1,172

ProfServ-Info Technology 1,500 69 4.60% -

ProfServ-Swim Pool Commiss 3,000 - 0.00% -

Contracts-Landscape 5,000 - 0.00% -

Page 5

Agenda Page 104



MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF DEC-21

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

For the Period Ending December 31, 2021

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Travel and Per Diem 200 25 12.50% -

Communication - Telephone 6,100 1,059 17.36% 363

Utility  - General 56,100 10,659 19.00% 4,238

Utility - Cable TV Billing 4,500 908 20.18% 299

Utility - Refuse Removal 2,700 567 21.00% 83

R&M-Buildings 10,000 1,862 18.62% 195

R&M-Pools 25,000 4,626 18.50% 1,473

R&M-Vehicles 500 - 0.00% -

Advertising 1,500 330 22.00% 110

Miscellaneous Services 500 - 0.00% -

Misc-Employee Meals 4,300 2,303 53.56% 2,101

Misc-Training 1,500 868 57.87% 868

Misc-Licenses & Permits 1,100 - 0.00% -

Office Supplies 4,000 515 12.88% 313

Cleaning Supplies 1,500 16 1.07% 16

Office Equipment 3,000 596 19.87% 350

Snack-Bar Expenses 1,000 - 0.00% -

Op Supplies - Spa & Paper 2,000 13 0.65% -

Op Supplies - Uniforms 2,000 - 0.00% -

Subscriptions and Memberships 6,000 1,245 20.75% 651

Capital Outlay - Pool 15,000 - 0.00% -

Total Swimming Pool 444,720 81,988 18.44% 36,825

Tennis Court

Payroll-Salaries 126,000 28,207 22.39% 14,335

Payroll-Hourly 38,000 10,727 28.23% 5,180

Payroll-Benefits 35,008 8,311 23.74% 3,028

Payroll-Engineering 38,672 7,173 18.55% 3,850

Payroll-Commission 225,000 70,782 31.46% 27,375

Payroll-Janitor 3,600 665 18.47% 253

Payroll-Landscape 4,900 - 0.00% -

Payroll Taxes 30,035 5,988 19.94% 2,634

ProfServ-Info Technology 6,000 1,436 23.93% -

Contracts-Landscape 1,300 - 0.00% -

Communication - Telephone 2,740 675 24.64% 203

Utility - Cable TV Billing 2,835 709 25.01% 236

Page 6

Agenda Page 105



MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF DEC-21

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

For the Period Ending December 31, 2021

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Electricity - General 12,750 3,000 23.53% 1,139

Electricity - Pump Station - 100 0.00% -

Utility - Refuse Removal 2,200 567 25.77% 83

Utility - Water & Sewer 1,500 153 10.20% 153

Rental/Lease - Vehicle/Equip 1,700 396 23.29% 132

R&M-General 7,000 1,132 16.17% 392

R&M-Court Maintenance 13,000 5,225 40.19% 4,750

R&M-Vandalism 1,000 - 0.00% -

Printing and Binding 500 - 0.00% -

Advertising 1,500 330 22.00% 110

Misc-Employee Meals 2,160 628 29.07% 628

Misc-Special Events 1,000 - 0.00% -

Office Supplies 3,500 557 15.91% 217

Office Equipment 2,000 126 6.30% -

Teaching Supplies 4,000 1,264 31.60% 81

Op Supplies - Uniforms 750 - 0.00% -

COS - Start Up Inventory 13,000 3,531 27.16% 62

Subscriptions and Memberships 800 - 0.00% -

Cap Outlay-Machinery and Equip 10,000 6,424 64.24% 6,274

Total Tennis Court 592,450 158,106 26.69% 71,115

Reserves

Reserve - Field 150,000 - 0.00% -

Total Reserves 150,000 - 0.00% -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & RESERVES 4,542,102 940,548 20.71% 347,022

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 12 1,081,332 0.00% 894,622

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance 12 - 0.00% -

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 12 - 0.00% -

Net change in fund balance 12$                   1,081,332$         0.00% 894,622$          

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2021) 2,494,337 2,494,337

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 2,494,349$       3,575,669$         

Page 7

Agenda Page 106



Marshall Creek Notes to the Financial Statements

Balance Sheet

Assets

►

►

►

►

►

►

Liabilities

►

►

►

►

►

Fund Balance

►

Community Development District

Assessments Receivable - delinquent assessments for FY2017-FY2021.

Allow-Doubtful Collections - delinquent assessments for FY2017-FY2020.

Cash - This includes Bank United Regular Operating Checking and  BB&T Checking. BB&T will remain open 
for on-site staff to make deposits.

Cash with Fiscal Agent - deposit in transit from BB&T to Bank United. These excess funds were deposited to 
Bank United in January.

In the General Fund, the District has assigned Reserves for Operations, and Repair and Replacement.

Due To Other Funds - assessments due from the general fund to the debt service fund. Transferred in January. 

Due From Other Funds - assessments due from the general fund to the debt service fund. Transferred in 
January. 

Prepaid Items - Jan-Feb fire alarm monitoring, January club connect and January gate security services.

Accounts Payable - invoices received that will be paid in following month.

Accrued Expenses -  utilities and contracted expenses that will be paid in following month.

Deferred Revenue - assessments for FY2021 not yet received for Parcel 072420-0493 and unidentified 
parcel(s). 

Sales Tax Payable - taxes due to the State of Florida for revenue collected at the District.

The notes are intended to provide additional information helpful when reviewing the financial statements.

Page 8

Agenda Page 107



Marshall Creek Notes to the Financial Statements

Community Development District Revenues and Expenditures

Budget Analysis - Significant Variances

%

 Account Name  Annual Budget  YTD Actual  of Budget Explanation

Revenues

Interlocal Agreement - Other 346,471$      86,230$        25% Interlocal agreement with Sweetwater Creek 
CDD.

Special Assmnts - Tax Collector 3,457,544$   1,856,075$   54% Assessments collections through December 
2021.

Expenditures

Other Public Safety

R&M Gate 15,000$        8,234$          55% Includes hidden eyes installation change order 
for $3,755.

Field

R&M-Roads & Alleyways 30,000$        14,253$        48% Includes: $9,987 fence repair.

R&M-Sidewalks 35,000$        23,119$        66% Promenade walkway concrete work.

Landscape Services

R&M-Mulch 90,000$        73,588$        82% Includes 9 trailers of new mulch for $63,835.

Operation & Maintenance

Postage and Freight 300$             259$             86% Replenishing of the postage meter in November.

Parks and Recreation-General

Insurance-Property & Casualty 114,166$      52,130$        46% Public Risk insurance paid.

Tennis Court

R&M-Court Maintenance 13,000$        5,225$          40% Includes: court resurfacing for $4,750.

The notes are intended to provide additional information helpful when reviewing the financial statements.

Page 9

Agenda Page 108



MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District General 004 - 2002 Area Capital Reserves Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF DEC-21

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$                     -$                        0.00% -$                     

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 52,924 28,410 53.68% 18,676

Special Assmnts- Discounts (2,117) (1,137) 53.71% (743)

TOTAL REVENUES 50,807 27,273 53.68% 17,933

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Misc-Assessment Collection Cost 1,058 545 51.51% 359

Total Administration 1,058 545 51.51% 359

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,058 545 51.51% 359

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 49,749 26,728 53.73% 17,574

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance 49,749 - 0.00% -

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 49,749 - 0.00% -

Net change in fund balance 49,749$            26,728$              53.73% 17,574$            

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2021) 143,382 143,382

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 193,131$          170,110$            

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending December 31, 2021

Page 10

Agenda Page 109



MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District Series 2002 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF DEC-21

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 250$                 6$                       2.40% 1$                     

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 1,164,552 625,154 53.68% 410,954

Special Assmnts- Discounts (46,582) (25,010) 53.69% (16,340)

TOTAL REVENUES 1,118,220 600,150 53.67% 394,615

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Misc-Assessment Collection Cost 23,291 12,003 51.53% 7,892

Total Administration 23,291 12,003 51.53% 7,892

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 620,000 - 0.00% -

Interest Expense 464,750 232,375 50.00% -

Total Debt Service 1,084,750 232,375 21.42% -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,108,041 244,378 22.05% 7,892

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 10,179 355,772 0.00% 386,723

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance 10,179 - 0.00% -

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 10,179 - 0.00% -

Net change in fund balance 10,179$            355,772$            0.00% 386,723$          

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2021) 516,919 516,919

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 527,098$          872,691$            

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending December 31, 2021

Page 11

Agenda Page 110



MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District Series 2015 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF DEC-21

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 600$                 9$                       1.50% 2$                     

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 1,020,847 547,366 53.62% 359,819

Special Assmnts- Discounts (40,834) (21,898) 53.63% (14,306)

TOTAL REVENUES 980,613 525,477 53.59% 345,515

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Misc-Assessment Collection Cost 20,417 10,509 51.47% 6,910

Total Administration 20,417 10,509 51.47% 6,910

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 570,000 - 0.00% -

Principal Prepayments - 10,000 0.00% -

Interest Expense 404,750 202,375 50.00% -

Total Debt Service 974,750 212,375 21.79% -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 995,167 222,884 22.40% 6,910

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures (14,554) 302,593 0.00% 338,605

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance (14,554) - 0.00% -

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (14,554) - 0.00% -

Net change in fund balance (14,554)$          302,593$            0.00% 338,605$          

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2021) 795,826 795,826

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 781,272$          1,098,419$         

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending December 31, 2021

Page 12

Agenda Page 111



MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District Series 2016 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF DEC-21

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 400$                 3$                       0.75% 1$                     

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 64,640 34,700 53.68% 22,810

Special Assmnts- Discounts (2,586) (1,388) 53.67% (907)

TOTAL REVENUES 62,454 33,315 53.34% 21,904

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Misc-Assessment Collection Cost 1,293 667 51.59% 438

Total Administration 1,293 667 51.59% 438

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 15,000 - 0.00% -

Interest Expense 45,820 22,910 50.00% -

Total Debt Service 60,820 22,910 37.67% -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 62,113 23,577 37.96% 438

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 341 9,738 0.00% 21,466

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance 341 - 0.00% -

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 341 - 0.00% -

Net change in fund balance 341$                 9,738$                0.00% 21,466$            

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2021) 74,544 74,544

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 74,885$            84,282$              

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending December 31, 2021

Page 13

Agenda Page 112



December 31, 2021

MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District

Supporting Schedules

Agenda Page 113



MARSHALL CREEK
Community Development District All Funds

Discount /  2002 Area

Date Net  Amount (Penalties) Collection Gross General Capital Reserves Debt Service (1) 

Received Received Amount Cost Amount Fund Fund Funds

Assessments Levied FY 2022 5,759,307$      3,457,544$      52,924$               2,248,840$        

Allocation% 100% 60% 1% 39%

11/04/21 45,309 2,492 925 48,726 29,252 448 19,026

11/17/21 257,728 10,958 5,260 273,945 164,460 2,517 106,967

11/23/21 693,081 29,432 14,145 736,657 442,245 6,769 287,643

12/08/21 1,125,888 47,835 22,977 1,196,700 718,427 10,997 467,276

TOTAL 2,122,006$           90,716$           43,306$           3,091,704$      1,856,075$      28,410$               1,207,220$        

TOTAL OUTSTANDING 2,667,602$      1,601,469$      24,513$               1,041,620$        

% COLLECTED TO DATE 53.68% 53.68% 53.68% 53.68%

(1) Debt Services Funds - Series 2002 and 2015A and 2016.

Tax Year/FY Outstanding Parcel Total Amount General Fund Cap Reserve 004 Debt Service

2016/2017 072420-0493 76,098 24,920 - 51,178

2017/2018 072420-0493 66,985 15,806 2,149 49,030

2018/2019 072420-0493 66,469 15,290 2,149 49,030

2019/2020 072420-0493 68,322 17,144 2,149 49,030

Multiple Unidentified Parcel 5,276 3,195 - 2,081

2020/2021 (2) 69,665 41,818 638 27,209

Total O/S 352,814$         118,172$         7,085$                 227,557$           

(2) In process of receiving the parcel's information from the tax collector.

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments - St Johns County Tax Collector

(Monthly Assessment Collection Distributions)

For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2022

Allocation by Funds

Prior Year Delinquent Assessments

Page 14

Agenda Page 114



MARSHALL CREEK
Community Development District All Funds

Account Name Account # Bank Name Yield Balance  

GENERAL FUND

Checking  Account - Operating  2195 BB&T 0.00% 97,394$          (1)

Checking Account - Operating New 0249 Bank United 0.00% 1,776,718$     (2)

Subtotal Checking 1,874,112$     

BU MMA 9204 Bank United 0.22% 2,222,709$     

Subtotal GF 4,096,821$     

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Series 2002 Prepayment Fund 8793 US Bank 0.02 1,995$            

Series 2002 Reserve Fund 6726 US Bank 0.02 50,000$          

Series 2002 Revenue Fund 6730 US Bank 0.02 661,631$        

Series 2015A Prepayment Fund 80004 US Bank 0.02 3,173$            

Series 2015A Reserve Fund 80002 US Bank 0.02 480,250$        

Series 2015A Revenue Fund 80003 US Bank 0.02 475,725$        

Series 2016 Prepayment Fund 9004 US Bank 0.02 20$                 

Series 2016 Reserve Fund 9002 US Bank 0.02 31,330$          

Series 2016 Revenue Fund 9003 US Bank 0.02 44,104$          

Subtotal DS & CF 1,748,228$     

Total 5,845,050$     

(1) Excess funds transferred to Bank United checking in January 2022.

Cash and Investment Report

December 31, 2021

(2) Excess funds in Bank United checking transferred monthly to Bank United money market account. $540,000 were transferred in the 

month of December.

Page 15

Agenda Page 115



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type

Document 
No. Description Amount

Cleared 
Amount Difference

Outstanding Checks

6/2/2021 Payment 315 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO.          80.42 0.00 80.42

8/18/2021 Payment 748 VILLAGE KEY & ALARM, INC.     19.00 0.00 19.00

10/12/2021 Payment 1061 LOIS NICOLE EUBANKS 35.00 0.00 35.00

11/3/2021 Payment 1153 LOIS NICOLE EUBANKS 105.00 0.00 105.00

11/9/2021 Payment 1191 LOIS NICOLE EUBANKS 105.00 0.00 105.00

11/16/2021 Payment 1211 TIFFANY CUNNINGHAM 70.00 0.00 70.00

11/16/2021 Payment 1212 TIFFANY CUNNINGHAM 70.00 0.00 70.00

11/16/2021 Payment 1213 TIFFANY CUNNINGHAM 70.00 0.00 70.00

11/17/2021 Payment 1230 LOIS NICOLE EUBANKS 140.00 0.00 140.00

11/17/2021 Payment 1233 NOELANI TAYLOR 35.00 0.00 35.00

11/17/2021 Payment 1244 TIFFANY CUNNINGHAM 70.00 0.00 70.00

11/18/2021 Payment 1255 GLENDA HOWELL 450.00 0.00 450.00

11/23/2021 Payment 1294 NATALYA CAILLIEZ 90.27 0.00 90.27

11/23/2021 Payment 1295 NOELANI TAYLOR 70.00 0.00 70.00

11/23/2021 Payment 1299 TIFFANY CUNNINGHAM 140.00 0.00 140.00

11/30/2021 Payment 1303 LOIS NICOLE EUBANKS 35.00 0.00 35.00

11/30/2021 Payment 1304 NOELANI TAYLOR 35.00 0.00 35.00

12/7/2021 Payment 1334 CRONIN ACE HARDWARE 49.26 0.00 49.26

12/7/2021 Payment 1346 MICHAEL E. GUYOT 72.00 0.00 72.00

12/10/2021 Payment 1354 EVANS, THOMAS 320.00 0.00 320.00

12/10/2021 Payment 1359 JERMAINE SOLOMON 50.00 0.00 50.00

12/15/2021 Payment 1374 CRISPIN ZINSMEISTER 140.00 0.00 140.00

12/15/2021 Payment 1375 DEBOW'S APPLIANCE SERVICE 132.08 0.00 132.08

12/15/2021 Payment 1378 LOIS NICOLE EUBANKS 176.00 0.00 176.00

12/30/2021 Payment 1387 AMY SUE LONG 210.00 0.00 210.00

12/30/2021 Payment 1388 ANNELISE HOWICK 198.00 0.00 198.00

12/30/2021 Payment 1389 BANKS, JEREMY 360.00 0.00 360.00

12/30/2021 Payment 1390 BRIAN BULLOCK 9,500.00 0.00 9,500.00

12/30/2021 Payment 1391 CHAD EUGENE HALLMAN 160.00 0.00 160.00

12/30/2021 Payment 1392 CRISPIN ZINSMEISTER 35.00 0.00 35.00

12/30/2021 Payment 1393 DANIEL MELVIN CALLAWAY 480.00 0.00 480.00

12/30/2021 Payment 1394 DIANE STOEVER 315.00 0.00 315.00

12/30/2021 Payment 1395 ELIANA ROQUE 140.00 0.00 140.00

12/30/2021 Payment 1396 EMERT, SHAWN 200.00 0.00 200.00

12/30/2021 Payment 1397 GALINA BOLES 1,850.25 0.00 1,850.25

G/L Balance 1,776,717.70

Bank Account No. 0249

Statement No. 12-21

Statement Date 12/31/2021

Statement Balance 1,796,859.45G/L Balance (LCY) 1,776,717.70

Difference 0.00

Ending G/L Balance 1,776,717.70

Subtotal 1,776,717.70

Outstanding Deposits 1,095.78

Negative Adjustments 0.00

Positive Adjustments 0.00

Subtotal 1,797,955.23

Outstanding Checks 21,237.53

Ending Balance 1,776,717.70

Differences 0.00

Bank United GF

Bank Reconciliation

Marshall Creek CDD

Page 16

Agenda Page 116



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type

Document 
No. Description Amount

Cleared 
Amount Difference

12/30/2021 Payment 1398 JOSIE LYNN CARLETON 70.00 0.00 70.00

12/30/2021 Payment 1399 KRISTY SIEBERT 35.00 0.00 35.00

12/30/2021 Payment 1400 LAURA CORREA 210.00 0.00 210.00

12/30/2021 Payment 1401 LINA HERMEZ 420.00 0.00 420.00

12/30/2021 Payment 1402 LOIS NICOLE EUBANKS 35.00 0.00 35.00

12/30/2021 Payment 1403 MICHAEL KYPRISS 3,680.25 0.00 3,680.25

12/30/2021 Payment 1404 MIRANDA BULGER 255.00 0.00 255.00

12/30/2021 Payment 1405 NOELANI TAYLOR 210.00 0.00 210.00

12/30/2021 Payment 1406 REBECCA STEPHENSON 35.00 0.00 35.00

12/30/2021 Payment 1407 RON CULLUM 105.00 0.00 105.00

12/30/2021 Payment 1408 TIFFANY CUNNINGHAM 175.00 0.00 175.00

Total Outstanding Checks...................................................................................................................... 21,237.53 21,237.53

Outstanding Deposits

11/17/2021  DEP04619 TENNIS LESSONS.CLINIC/MERCHANDISE G/L 
Accoun

1,095.78 0.00 1,095.78

Total Outstanding Deposits.................................................................................................................... 1,095.78 1,095.78

Bank Reconciliation

Marshall Creek CDD

Page 17

Agenda Page 117



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type

Document 
No. Description Amount

Cleared 
Amount Difference

Outstanding Deposits

12/27/2021  DEP04697 TENNIS LESSONS G/L 
Accoun

125.00 0.00 125.00

12/28/2021  DEP04698 TENNIS LESSONS G/L 
Accoun

120.00 0.00 120.00

12/29/2021  DEP04699 MERCHANDISE G/L 
Accoun

15.98 0.00 15.98

12/30/2021  DEP04700 TENNIS LESSONS G/L 
Accoun

230.00 0.00 230.00

12/30/2021  DEP04705 DECAL G/L 
Accoun

35.00 0.00 35.00

12/31/2021  DEP04701 MERCHANDISE G/L 
Accoun

3.50 0.00 3.50

Total Outstanding Deposits.................................................................................................................... 529.48 529.48

G/L Balance 97,394.37

Bank Account No. 2195

Statement No. 12-21

Statement Date 12/31/2021

Statement Balance 96,864.89G/L Balance (LCY) 97,394.37

Difference 0.00

Ending G/L Balance 97,394.37

Subtotal 97,394.37

Outstanding Deposits 529.48

Negative Adjustments 0.00

Positive Adjustments 0.00

Subtotal 97,394.37

Outstanding Checks 0.00

Ending Balance 97,394.37

Differences 0.00

TRUIST (BB&T) GF 

Bank Reconciliation

Marshall Creek CDD

Page 18

Agenda Page 118



MARSHALL CREEK
Community Development District

Week Date Amount

Week #50 12/17/21 $60,349.91

Week #51 12/30/21 $45,812.15

Total $106,162.06

Payroll Invoice Approval Listing

December 31, 2021

Page 19

Agenda Page 119



Page 20

Agenda Page 120



Page 21

Agenda Page 121



11/01/2021 - 12/31/2021

MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District

Check Register

Agenda Page 122



Fund 

No.

Check / 

ACH No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

GENERAL FUND - 001

001 1128 11/02/21 BABOLAT VS NORTH AMERICA INC 2772060 TENNIS RACQUETS Demo racquets 551005-57206 $126.32

001 1128 11/02/21 BABOLAT VS NORTH AMERICA INC 2772060 TENNIS RACQUETS Racquets 552143-57206 $757.96

001 1128 11/02/21 BABOLAT VS NORTH AMERICA INC 2772323 STRINGS COS - Start Up Inventory 552143-57206 $480.88

001 1129 11/02/21 FIRSTSERVICE RESIDENTIAL 10750862 ONSITE STAFF FEE 10/09-10/22/21 ProfServ-Field Management 531016-53910 $7,899.70

001 1130 11/02/21 FPL                           09.08.2021 CHECK FPL SVC 08/10-09/06 August 11, 2021 - Sept. 8, 2021 543013-53903 $704.88

001 1130 11/02/21 FPL                           09.08.2021 CHECK FPL SVC 08/10-09/06 August 11, 2021 - Sept. 8, 2021 546034-52901 $65.31

001 1130 11/02/21 FPL                           09.08.2021 CHECK FPL SVC 08/10-09/06 August 11, 2021 - Sept. 8, 2021 543006-57206 $1,248.45

001 1130 11/02/21 FPL                           09.08.2021 CHECK FPL SVC 08/10-09/06 August 11, 2021 - Sept. 8, 2021 543001-57205 $3,047.93

001 1130 11/02/21 FPL                           09.07.2021 CHECK FPL SVC 08/10-09/06 Electricity - Streetlighting 543013-53903 $6,078.42

001 1130 11/02/21 FPL                           09.07.2021 CHECK FPL SVC 08/10-09/06 R&M-Gate 546034-52901 $56.73

001 1130 11/02/21 FPL                           10.08.2021 CHECK FPL SVC 09/09-10/08 Electricity - Streetlighting 543013-53903 $639.87

001 1130 11/02/21 FPL                           10.08.2021 CHECK FPL SVC 09/09-10/08 Utility - General 543001-57205 $2,689.81

001 1130 11/02/21 FPL                           10.08.2021 CHECK FPL SVC 09/09-10/08 Electricity - General 543006-57206 $957.57

001 1130 11/02/21 FPL                           10.08.2021 CHECK FPL SVC 09/09-10/08 R&M-Gate 546034-52901 $61.73

001 1130 11/02/21 FPL                           10.08.2021 CHECK FPL SVC 09/09-10/08 Electricity - General 543006-53902 $323.77

001 1131 11/02/21 HIDDEN EYES LLC 707379 SERVICE FOR 11/1/21-11/30/2021 11/01/2021 - 11/30/2021 534037-52901 $12,012.75

001 1132 11/02/21 JESSICA BRYCE 10062021 FACE PAINT FOR FALL FESTIVAL Face painter-Fall festival 549052-57202 $375.00

001 1133 11/02/21 PALM CASUAL  FURNITURE 109525 14 UMBRELLAS Misc-Special Events 549052-57202 $5,026.00

001 1134 11/02/21 POOLSURE 131295603108 SEASONAL WATER BILLING RATE Nov. 2021 546074-57205 $1,114.29

001 1135 11/02/21 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 10132021 SVC 10/01-10/31 10/01/2021-10/31/2021 512010-53902 $174.27

001 1135 11/02/21 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 10132021 SVC 10/01-10/31 10/01/2021-10/31/2021 512010-57205 $93.48

001 1135 11/02/21 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 10132021 SVC 10/01-10/31 10/01/2021-10/31/2021 512010-57206 $72.11

001 1135 11/02/21 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 10132021 SVC 10/01-10/31 10/01/2021-10/31/2021 512010-52901 $18.66

001 1135 11/02/21 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 10132021 SVC 10/01-10/31 10/01/2021-10/31/2021 512010-53901 $14.92

001 1136 11/02/21 VILLAGE KEY & ALARM, INC.     338051 MONITORING/MONTHLY OPENING & CLOSING REPORTS 11/01 11/01/2021 - 01/31/2022 534025-57202 $156.00

001 1137 11/03/21 AFLAC 912168 OCT 21 COVERAGE Oct. 1, 2021 - Oct. 31, 2021 512010-53902 $56.76

001 1137 11/03/21 AFLAC 912168 OCT 21 COVERAGE Oct. 1, 2021 - Oct. 31, 2021 512010-57205 $51.60

001 1137 11/03/21 AFLAC 912168 OCT 21 COVERAGE Oct. 1, 2021 - Oct. 31, 2021 512010-57206 $26.64

001 1139 11/03/21 COMCAST 132599383 ACCT# 863185024 10/15-11/14/2021 Oct. 15, 2021 - Nov. 14, 2021 541003-53902 $280.44

001 1139 11/03/21 COMCAST 132613138 ACCT# 963179979 SVC 10/15/21-11/14/21 Oct. 15, 2021- Nov. 14, 2021 541003-57205 $183.17

001 1139 11/03/21 COMCAST 132613138 ACCT# 963179979 SVC 10/15/21-11/14/21 Oct. 15, 2021- Nov. 14, 2021 541003-57206 $224.85

001 1139 11/03/21 COMCAST 132613138 ACCT# 963179979 SVC 10/15/21-11/14/21 Oct. 15, 2021- Nov. 14, 2021 546034-52901 $205.92

001 1139 11/03/21 COMCAST 132613138 ACCT# 963179979 SVC 10/15/21-11/14/21 Oct. 15, 2021- Nov. 14, 2021 549921-53910 $202.77

001 1140 11/03/21 CORNERSTONE HOMES 10272021 REFUND OVERPAYMENT ON PARK VOUCHER-WRONG RATE USED Refund overpayment on Park voucher-768 S Loop 369950 $43.17

001 1141 11/03/21 CRISPIN ZINSMEISTER 10132021 BODY PUMP CLASS W/E 10/13/21-10/17/21 w/e 10/17/2021-10/13 534111-57202 $35.00

001 1141 11/03/21 CRISPIN ZINSMEISTER 10242021 BODY PUMP CLASS W/E 10/20/21-10/24-21 w/e 10/24/2021-10/20 534111-57202 $35.00

001 1141 11/03/21 CRISPIN ZINSMEISTER 10182021 BODY PUMP CLASS W/E 10/18/21-10/24/21 w/e 10/24/2021-10/18 534111-57202 $35.00

001 1142 11/03/21 DOWNEY'S JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 41-22919 CUPS/TOWELS/SOAP/TRASH BAGS cups, towels, soap, trash bags 546001-57206 $153.01

001 1143 11/03/21 ELIANA ROQUE 10142021 AQUA CLASS W/E 10/14/21-10/17/21 w/e 10/17/2021-10/14 534111-57202 $35.00

001 1143 11/03/21 ELIANA ROQUE 10242021 AQUA AEROBICS W/E 10/21/21-10/24/21 w/e 10/24/2021-10/21 534111-57202 $35.00

001 1144 11/03/21 EMERT, SHAWN SE10262021 ROVING PATROL 4 HOURS W/E 10/23/21 w/e 10/23/2021 534099-52901 $160.00

001 1145 11/03/21 EVANS, THOMAS TE10262021 ROVING PATROL 8 HR W/E 10/23/21 w/e 10/23/2021 534099-52901 $320.00

001 1146 11/03/21 FEDEX  7-536-81249 SVC FOR 10/11-10/13 Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $41.60

001 1147 11/03/21 GARY PERNA GP10262021 ROVING PATROL 12 HR W/E 10/23/21 W/E 10/23/2021 534099-52901 $480.00

001 1148 11/03/21 HEAD PENN/ RACQUET SPORTS 5193319057 PENN CONTROL PLUS Teaching Supplies 551009-57206 $511.94

001 1148 11/03/21 HEAD PENN/ RACQUET SPORTS 5193325417 RACQUETS COS - Start Up Inventory 552143-57206 $131.07

001 1148 11/03/21 HEAD PENN/ RACQUET SPORTS 5193325418 RACQUETS COS - Start Up Inventory 552143-57206 $378.14

001 1148 11/03/21 HEAD PENN/ RACQUET SPORTS 5193328033 TEACHING SUPPLIES Teaching Supplies 551009-57206 $532.69

001 1149 11/03/21 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 6514867 RETURN Op Supplies - General 552001-53910 ($49.98)

001 1149 11/03/21 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES CM2900129 RETURN LEVEL Op Supplies - General 552001-53910 ($29.97)

001 1149 11/03/21 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 9220722 MEN'S GRAY/DESERT SHORTS Shorts 552001-53910 $49.98

001 1149 11/03/21 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 2503743 GE FILTER Op Supplies - General 552001-53910 $34.97

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 11/01/21 to 12/31/21

MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District

Page 22

Agenda Page 123



Fund 

No.

Check / 

ACH No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 11/01/21 to 12/31/21

MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District

001 1149 11/03/21 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 2900120 TORPEDO LEVEL 7" torpedo level 552001-53910 $29.97

001 1149 11/03/21 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 7903955 OCTANE CORDLESS SAW Rigid 18v Octane cordless saw 552001-53910 $149.00

001 1149 11/03/21 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 6030152 DEWALT 20V CIRC BARE TOOL Op Supplies - General 552001-53910 $199.00

001 1149 11/03/21 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 0034535 DEWALT 15 GA 2" BRT Dewalt 15ga 2" brt 552001-53910 $25.98

001 1150 11/03/21 INTERSTATE BATTERIES 30038013 2 BATTERY 2- battery 546022-53902 $309.80

001 1151 11/03/21 L. WERNINCK & SONS, INC. 20320 1- 6X6-12/2-2X12-10/2-4X4-8 1-6x6-12 546081-53901 $43.95

001 1151 11/03/21 L. WERNINCK & SONS, INC. 20320 1- 6X6-12/2-2X12-10/2-4X4-8 2-2x12-10, 2-4x4x8 546041-53902 $73.88

001 1152 11/03/21 LAURA CORREA 10112021 AQUA ZUMBA W/E 10/11/21-10/17/21 w/e 10/17/2021-10/11 534111-57202 $35.00

001 1153 11/03/21 LOIS NICOLE EUBANKS 10122021 CX WORX W/E 10/12/21-10/17/21 w/e 10/17/2021-10/12 534111-57202 $35.00

001 1153 11/03/21 LOIS NICOLE EUBANKS 10192021 CX WORX W/E 10/19/21-10/24/21 w/e 10/24/2021-10/19 534111-57202 $35.00

001 1153 11/03/21 LOIS NICOLE EUBANKS 10142021 CX WORX W/E 10/14/21-10/17/21 w/e 10/17/2021-10/14 534111-57202 $35.00

001 1154 11/03/21 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO. 67006461 MULTIPURPOSE ALUMINUM Z-BAR/RUBBER CUSHIONED U-BOL UBolts 546001-57206 $21.32

001 1155 11/03/21 OFFICE DEPOT                  204208636001 PAPER/CUPS/PLANNERS/STAPLES/POST-ITS Paper, cups, planners, staples, post-its 551002-53910 $149.90

001 1156 11/03/21 PROGRESSIVE ENTERTAINMNET INC CREEK-102021 TABLES FOR WINE & CHEESE EVENT Tables for Wine and cheese event 549052-57202 $382.73

001 1156 11/03/21 PROGRESSIVE ENTERTAINMNET INC 102021 DUELING PIANOS Dueling Pianos- DEC. 549052-57202 $1,287.47

001 1157 11/03/21 PUBLIX SUPER MARKETS, INC. 0026600696 2-MATIC LINEN FR-matic-Linen 549052-57202 $8.98

001 1158 11/03/21 REPUBLIC SERVICES OF FL, L.P 0687-001174560 WASTE SVC 11/01-11/30 11/01/2021 - 11/30/2021 543020-53902 $184.82

001 1158 11/03/21 REPUBLIC SERVICES OF FL, L.P 0687-001177337 WASTE SVC 11/01-11/30 11/01/2021-11/30/2021 543020-57205 $243.30

001 1158 11/03/21 REPUBLIC SERVICES OF FL, L.P 0687-001177337 WASTE SVC 11/01-11/30 11/01/2021-11/30/2021 543020-57206 $243.30

001 1159 11/03/21 SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, INC 87315564 MDL 16 SVC DATE 10/22/21 MDL 16 552030-53902 $168.20

001 1160 11/03/21 ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 101921-126261 ACCT# 532033-126261 SVC 09/19/21-10/11/21 10/19/2021 546034-52901 $28.51

001 1160 11/03/21 ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 101921-104785 ACCT# 514213-104785 SVC 09/19-10/11 10/19/2021 543001-57205 $577.35

001 1160 11/03/21 ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 101921-133660 ACCT# 514213-133660 SVC 09/19-10/11 10/19/2021 543021-53902 $218.90

001 1160 11/03/21 ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 101921-101723 ACCT# 514213-101723 SVC 09/19-10/11 10/19/2021 546034-52901 $28.68

001 1160 11/03/21 ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 101921-114659 ACCT# 514215-114659 SVC 09/19-10/11 10/19/2021 543001-57205 $401.88

001 1160 11/03/21 ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 101921-121119 ACCT# 514214-121119 SVC 09/19-10/11 10/19/2021 543021-57206 $102.47

001 1160 11/03/21 ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 101921-114653 ACCT# 514211-114653 SVC 09/19-10/11 10/19/2021 543021-53903 $313.08

001 1161 11/03/21 ST. JOHN'S SALES & SERVICE 73804 SLEEVE/DRIVE TUBE/ DRIVE SHAFT Drive Tube 546022-53902 $231.15

001 1162 11/03/21 TURNER ACE ST. AUGUSTINE, INC 9441 /3 MINWAX STAIN/GOOF OFF REMOVER Minwax stain, Goof off remover 552001-53902 $40.97

001 1164 11/09/21 AMY SUE LONG 102921 W/E 10/31, 10/27, 10/29/2021 w/e 10/31/2021-10/27, 10/29 512011-53910 $70.00

001 1164 11/09/21 AMY SUE LONG 101521 W/E 10/17, 10/15/2021 w/e 10/17/2021-10/15 512011-53910 $70.00

001 1165 11/09/21 ANNELISE HOWICK 110121 TENNIS CLININCS W/E 10/31/2021 w/e 10/31/2021 512040-57206 $39.75

001 1166 11/09/21 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA, INC 4037780752 COPIER 10/22-11/21/2021 10/22/2021-11/21/2021 552001-53902 $30.00

001 1166 11/09/21 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA, INC 4037780029 COPIES 9/22-10/21/2021 09/22/2021-10/21/2021 copies 552001-53902 $47.18

001 1167 11/09/21 CRISPIN ZINSMEISTER 10252021 BODY PUMP W/E 10/31, 10/25/2021 w/e 10/31/2021-10/25 534111-57202 $35.00

001 1168 11/09/21 CRN JAX LLC 0000119 UPDATES COMPUTERS W/WINDOWS 10 Updates computers w/ Windows 10 549921-53910 $100.00

001 1168 11/09/21 CRN JAX LLC 0000119 UPDATES COMPUTERS W/WINDOWS 10 Updates computers w/ Windows 10 531020-53902 $75.00

001 1168 11/09/21 CRN JAX LLC 0000119 UPDATES COMPUTERS W/WINDOWS 10 Updates computers w/ Windows 10 549016-53910 $225.00

001 1169 11/09/21 DAVID L. HANKLE 10292021 BAND FOR FALL FESTIVAL Misc-Special Events 549052-57202 $500.00

001 1170 11/09/21 DEBOW'S APPLIANCE SERVICE 10122021 ICE MACHINE RENTAL 11/2021 Nov 2021 544003-57206 $132.08

001 1171 11/09/21 DIANE STOEVER 101421 W/E 10/17, 10/11, 10/12, 10/13, 10/14/2021 w/e 10/17/2021-10/11,10/11,10/12,10/12,10/13,10/14 512011-53910 $210.00

001 1171 11/09/21 DIANE STOEVER 102021 W/E 10/24, 10/18, 10/20/2021 w/e 10/24/2021-10/18, 10/18, 10/20 512011-53910 $105.00

001 1171 11/09/21 DIANE STOEVER 102721 W/E 10/31, 10/25, 10/27/2021 w/e 10/31/2021-10/25, 10/27 512011-53910 $70.00

001 1172 11/09/21 ELIANA ROQUE 102721 W/E 10/31, 10/25, 10/26, 10/27/2021 w/e 10/31/2021-10/25,10/26, 10/26, 10/27 512011-53910 $140.00

001 1172 11/09/21 ELIANA ROQUE 102021 W/E 10/24, 10/19, 10/20/2021 w/e 10/24/2021-10/19, 10/19, 10/20 512011-53910 $105.00

001 1173 11/09/21 EMERT, SHAWN SE11042021 SECURITY W/E 10/30/2021 w/e 10/30/2021 534099-52901 $160.00

001 1174 11/09/21 EVANS, THOMAS TE11042021 SECURITY W/E 10/30/2021 w/e 10/30/2021 534099-52901 $160.00

001 1175 11/09/21 FLORIDA JANITOR & PAPER SUPPLY 343980 DOGI POT BAGS Op Supplies - General 552001-53902 $496.20

001 1176 11/09/21 FLORIDA PROPANE PARTNERS I033683 TANK RENTAL 10/31/2021 Tank rental-10/31/2021 543001-57205 $29.00

001 1177 11/09/21 FPL                           10.06.2021 CHECK SERVICE FOR 9/7-10/6/2021 Electricity - Streetlighting 543013-53903 $6,176.58

001 1177 11/09/21 FPL                           10.06.2021 CHECK SERVICE FOR 9/7-10/6/2021 R&M-Gate 546034-52901 $49.33

001 1178 11/09/21 GALINA BOLES 110121 TENNIS LESSONS/ CLINICS W/E 10/31/2021 w/e 10/31/2021 512040-57206 $600.75

001 1179 11/09/21 GARY PERNA GP11042021 SECURITY W/E 10/30/2021 W/E 10/30/2021 534099-52901 $160.00

001 1180 11/09/21 HEAD PENN/ RACQUET SPORTS 5193328527 RACQUETS COS - Start Up Inventory 552143-57206 $729.65

Page 23

Agenda Page 124



Fund 

No.

Check / 

ACH No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 11/01/21 to 12/31/21

MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District

001 1181 11/09/21 HOWARD FERTILIZER & CIN-000506448 QUICKSLIVER, FUSILADE Quicksilver, Fusilade 546037-53902 $510.50

001 1182 11/09/21 IAN MICHAEL SAFAR IS11032021 SECURITY W/E 10/16/2021 w/e 10/16/2021 534099-52901 $200.00

001 1182 11/09/21 IAN MICHAEL SAFAR IS11042021 SECURITY W/E 10/30/2021 w/e 10/30/2021 534099-52901 $160.00

001 1183 11/09/21 JERMAINE SOLOMON 102321 KIDS FINESS W/E 10/24, 10/23/2021 w/e 10/24/2021-10/23 512011-53910 $50.00

001 1184 11/09/21 KRISTY SIEBERT 102221 TABATA W/E 10/24, 10/22/2021 w/e 10/24/2021-10/22 512011-53910 $35.00

001 1184 11/09/21 KRISTY SIEBERT 10292021 W/E 10/31, 10/29/2021 w/e 10/31/2021-10/29 512011-53910 $35.00

001 1185 11/09/21 L. WERNINCK & SONS, INC. 20974 12-2x8 CEDAR BOARDS R&M-Roads & Alleyways 546081-53901 $1,286.44

001 1186 11/09/21 LAKE AND POND REMEDIATION, INC 755 AQUATIC WEED CONTROL 11/1-11/30/2021 11/01/2021-11/30/2021 546042-53903 $4,000.00

001 1187 11/09/21 LAURA CORREA 102321 ZUMBA W/E 10/24/21, 10/21, 10/23/21 w/e 10/24/2021-10/21, 10/23 512011-53910 $70.00

001 1187 11/09/21 LAURA CORREA 103021 ZUMBA W/E 10/31, 10/28, 10/30/2021 w/e 10/31/2021-10/28, 10/30 512011-53910 $70.00

001 1187 11/09/21 LAURA CORREA 101621 ZUMBA W/E 10/17, 10/16/21 w/e 10/17/2021-10/16 512011-53910 $35.00

001 1188 11/09/21 LEAF CAPITAL FUNDING LLC 12488069 BADGE PASS LEASE 11/23/2021 Subscriptions and Memberships 554001-57205 $542.32

001 1189 11/09/21 LES MILLS UNITED STATES TRADING, INC SIV0082582 VIRTUAL BUNDLE 11/1-11/30/2021 11/01/2021-11/30/2021 534111-57202 $700.00

001 1190 11/09/21 LINA HERMEZ 101721 W/E 10/17, 10/11, 10/12, 10/12, 10/13, 10/15, 10/1 w/e 10/17/2021-10/11,10/12,10/12,10/13, 10/13,10/1 512011-53910 $210.00

001 1190 11/09/21 LINA HERMEZ 102921 W/E 10/24, 10/18, 10/19, 10/20, 10/22, 10/24/2021 w/e 10/24/2021-10/18,10/19, 10/19,10/20,10/22, 10/ 512011-53910 $175.00

001 1190 11/09/21 LINA HERMEZ 103121 W/E 10/31, 10/25, 10/26, 10/27, 10/29, 10/31/21 w/e 10/31/2021-10/25, 10/26, 10/26,10/27,10/29,10/ 512011-53910 $175.00

001 1191 11/09/21 LOIS NICOLE EUBANKS 103021 W/E 10/31/2021, 10/30/2021 w/e 10/31/2021-10/30 512011-53910 $35.00

001 1191 11/09/21 LOIS NICOLE EUBANKS 10312021 W/E 10/31/, 10/26/2021 w/e 10/31/2021-10/26 534111-57202 $35.00

001 1191 11/09/21 LOIS NICOLE EUBANKS 10242021 W/E 10/24, 10/21/21 w/e 10/24/2021-10/21 534111-57202 $35.00

001 1192 11/09/21 MEDICAL EXPRESS CORPORATION 202008325 DRUG SCREENING 10/11-10/25/2021 S Bieber, G Thompson 512010-57205 $54.00

001 1192 11/09/21 MEDICAL EXPRESS CORPORATION 202008325 DRUG SCREENING 10/11-10/25/2021 J Beach, M Beverridge 512010-53902 $54.00

001 1193 11/09/21 MICHAEL E. GUYOT 110121 PICKLEBALL CLININCS W/E 10/31/21 w/e 10/31/2021 512040-57206 $40.00

001 1194 11/09/21 MICHAEL KYPRISS 10121 TENNIS LESSONS/CLINICS W/E 10/31/2021 w/e 10/31/2021 512040-57206 $2,826.00

001 1195 11/09/21 MILNER SPORTS, LLC INV-07929 SUNGLASSES COS - Start Up Inventory 552143-57206 $110.87

001 1196 11/09/21 MIRANDA BULGER 101621 HITT/SPIN/ KID FITNESS W/E 10/17/21, 10/11, 10/13, w/e 10/17/2021-10/11, 10/13, 10/16 512011-53910 $122.50

001 1196 11/09/21 MIRANDA BULGER 102021 HITT/SPIN W/E 10/24/21, 10/18, 10/20/21 w/e 10/24/2021-10/18, 10/20 512011-53910 $87.50

001 1196 11/09/21 MIRANDA BULGER 102721 HITT/SPIN W/E 10/31/21, 10/25/21, 10/27/21 w/e 10/31/2021-10/25, 10/27 512011-53910 $87.50

001 1197 11/09/21 NOELANI TAYLOR 101321 SPIN W/E 10/17/2021-10/13/2021 w/e 10/17/2021-10/13 512011-53910 $35.00

001 1197 11/09/21 NOELANI TAYLOR 101821 SPIN CLASS W/E 10/24/21, 10/18/2021 w/e 10/24/2021-10/18 512011-53910 $35.00

001 1197 11/09/21 NOELANI TAYLOR 102521 W/E 10/31/21, 10/25/2021 w/e 10/31/2021-10/25 512011-53910 $35.00

001 1197 11/09/21 NOELANI TAYLOR 102721 CYCLE W/E 10/31/21, 10/27/2021 w/e 10/31/2021-10/27 512011-53910 $35.00

001 1197 11/09/21 NOELANI TAYLOR 110121 SPIN W/E 11/7/21, 11/1/2021 /w 11/07/2021-11/01 512011-53910 $35.00

001 1197 11/09/21 NOELANI TAYLOR 101121 SPIN W/E 10/17/21, 10/11/2021 w/e 10/17/2021-10/11 512011-53910 $35.00

001 1198 11/09/21 OFFICE DEPOT                  204005069001 BINDERS, FOLDERS, OFFICE CHAIR Binders, folders 551002-53910 $72.38

001 1198 11/09/21 OFFICE DEPOT                  204005069001 BINDERS, FOLDERS, OFFICE CHAIR Office chair 551005-57205 $245.68

001 1199 11/09/21 PUBLIX SUPER MARKETS, INC. 0039890290 DISTILLED WATER R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 $13.14

001 1199 11/09/21 PUBLIX SUPER MARKETS, INC. 0040353606 PRIZES FOR COSTUMES Misc-Special Events 549052-57202 $150.00

001 1200 11/09/21 RACHEL M. SOLES RS11042021 SECURITY W/E 10/30/2021 w/e 10/30/2021 534099-52901 $120.00

001 1201 11/09/21 REBECCA STEPHENSON 102921 W/E 10/31, 10/15, 10/22, 10/29/2021 w/e 10/31/2021-10/15,10/22, 10/29 512011-53910 $105.00

001 1202 11/09/21 RON CULLUM 102121 TAI CHI W/E 10/24, 10/7, 10/14, 10/21/21 w/e 10/24/2021-10/07, 10/14, 10/21 512011-53910 $105.00

001 1203 11/09/21 SYNCHRONY BANK 19712 MUMS Impr - Landscape 563023-53902 $59.67

001 1205 11/09/21 TURNER PEST CONTROL  LLC 7932620 COMMERCIAL PEST CONTROL 10/27/2021 10/27/2021 564001-57206 $24.75

001 1205 11/09/21 TURNER PEST CONTROL  LLC 7932620 COMMERCIAL PEST CONTROL 10/27/2021 10/27/2021 534025-57202 $111.30

001 1205 11/09/21 TURNER PEST CONTROL  LLC 7932620 COMMERCIAL PEST CONTROL 10/27/2021 10/27/2021 546034-52901 $47.70

001 1206 11/09/21 WESCO TURF SUPPLY INC. 41046313 CABLE FNR R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 $81.23

001 1206 11/09/21 WESCO TURF SUPPLY INC. 41046793 HUB R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 $140.27

001 1206 11/09/21 WESCO TURF SUPPLY INC. 41047126 2 SWITCHES 2-switches 546022-53902 $31.60

001 1206 11/09/21 WESCO TURF SUPPLY INC. 41047125 SELECT SHAFT, STEEL BALL, SPRING, BOLT Select shaft,steel ball, spring, bolt 546022-53902 $110.79

001 1206 11/09/21 WESCO TURF SUPPLY INC. 41047433 5 PANEL MIRROR R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 $80.84

001 1206 11/09/21 WESCO TURF SUPPLY INC. 41047434 SWITCH, CABLE SHIFTER R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 $118.22

001 1207 11/16/21 BABOLAT VS NORTH AMERICA INC 2773081 RACQUETS COS - Start Up Inventory 552143-57206 $383.53

001 1208 11/16/21 FIRSTSERVICE RESIDENTIAL 10751752 BASE MANAGEMENT FEE 11/2021 ProfServ-Field Management 531016-53910 $5,747.00

001 1209 11/16/21 PROSSER 46970 GEN ENGINEERING SERVICES OCT 2021 ProfServ-Engineering 531013-51501 $770.00

001 1211 11/16/21 TIFFANY CUNNINGHAM 101421 CARDIO TRANING W/E 10/17, 10/12, 10/14/2021 w/e 10/17/2021-10/12, 10/14 512011-53910 $70.00

Page 24

Agenda Page 125



Fund 

No.

Check / 

ACH No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 11/01/21 to 12/31/21

MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District

001 1212 11/16/21 TIFFANY CUNNINGHAM 102821 CARDIO TRAINING W/E 10/31, 10/26, 10/28/2021 w/e 10/31/2021-10/26, 10/28 512011-53910 $70.00

001 1213 11/16/21 TIFFANY CUNNINGHAM 101921 A W/E 10/24, 10/19, 10/21/2021 w/e 10/24/2021-10/19, 10/21 512011-53910 $70.00

001 1214 11/17/21 ADP, INC. 591908859 P/E 10/11/2021 ACA AND TIME AND ATTEND p/e 10/11/2021 ACA and Time and Attend. 512010-53902 $97.20

001 1214 11/17/21 ADP, INC. 591908859 P/E 10/11/2021 ACA AND TIME AND ATTEND p/e 10/11/2021 ACA and Time and Attend. 512010-57205 $217.89

001 1214 11/17/21 ADP, INC. 591908859 P/E 10/11/2021 ACA AND TIME AND ATTEND p/e 10/11/2021 ACA and Time and Attend. 512010-57206 $92.34

001 1214 11/17/21 ADP, INC. 591908859 P/E 10/11/2021 ACA AND TIME AND ATTEND p/e 10/11/2021 ACA and Time and Attend. 512010-52901 $12.15

001 1214 11/17/21 ADP, INC. 591908859 P/E 10/11/2021 ACA AND TIME AND ATTEND p/e 10/11/2021 ACA and Time and Attend. 512010-53901 $9.72

001 1214 11/17/21 ADP, INC. 591908859 P/E 10/11/2021 ACA AND TIME AND ATTEND p/e 10/11/2021 ACA and Time and Attend. 511001-51101 $40.50

001 1214 11/17/21 ADP, INC. 591910233 W/E 10/17/21, 10/31/2021 w/e 10/17/2021, 10/31/2021 512010-53902 $151.80

001 1214 11/17/21 ADP, INC. 591910233 W/E 10/17/21, 10/31/2021 w/e 10/17/2021, 10/31/2021 512010-57205 $270.80

001 1214 11/17/21 ADP, INC. 591910233 W/E 10/17/21, 10/31/2021 w/e 10/17/2021, 10/31/2021 512010-57206 $128.70

001 1214 11/17/21 ADP, INC. 591910233 W/E 10/17/21, 10/31/2021 w/e 10/17/2021, 10/31/2021 512010-52901 $16.60

001 1214 11/17/21 ADP, INC. 591910233 W/E 10/17/21, 10/31/2021 w/e 10/17/2021, 10/31/2021 512010-53901 $13.30

001 1215 11/17/21 AGROW PRO INC 14568 11/2021 MONTHLY LAWN MAINT November 2021 546037-53902 $3,300.00

001 1216 11/17/21 AMY SUE LONG 102221 YOGA W/E 10/24, 10/20, 10/22/2021 w/e 10/24/2021-10/20, 10/22 512011-53910 $70.00

001 1217 11/17/21 CRISPIN ZINSMEISTER 10312021 BODY PUMP W/E 10/31/21, 10/27/2021 w/e 10/31/2021-10/27 534111-57202 $35.00

001 1217 11/17/21 CRISPIN ZINSMEISTER 11032021 BODY PUMP W/E 11/7, 11/3/2021 w/e 11/07/2021-11/03 534111-57202 $35.00

001 1217 11/17/21 CRISPIN ZINSMEISTER 11012021 BODY PUMP W/E 11/7, 11/1/2021 w/e 11/07/2021-11/01 534111-57202 $35.00

001 1217 11/17/21 CRISPIN ZINSMEISTER 11102021 BODY PUMP W/E 11/14, 11/10/2021 w/e 11/14/2021-11/10 534111-57202 $35.00

001 1217 11/17/21 CRISPIN ZINSMEISTER 11082021 BODY PUMP W/E 11/14, 11/8/2021 w/e 11/14/2021-11/08 534111-57202 $35.00

001 1218 11/17/21 DOWNEY'S JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 4123010 MULTIFOLD TOWELS Op Supplies - Spa & Paper 552012-57205 $45.11

001 1219 11/17/21 ELIANA ROQUE 110321 W/E 11/7/21, 11/1/21, 11/2/21, 11/3/21 w/e 11/07/2021-11/01,11/02,11/02,11/03 512011-53910 $140.00

001 1220 11/17/21 FEDEX  7-552-20399 SERVICE FOR 10/22/2021 Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $16.89

001 1221 11/17/21 FIRSTSERVICE RESIDENTIAL 10753351 ONSITE STAFF FEE 10/23-11/5/21 ProfServ-Field Management 531016-53910 $7,899.70

001 1222 11/17/21 GARY PERNA GP11102021 SECURITY W/E 11/6/2021 W/E 11/06/2021 534099-52901 $560.00

001 1223 11/17/21 HIDDEN EYES LLC 708333 SERVICE FOR 12/1-12/31/2021 12/01/2021 - 12/31/2021 155000 $12,012.75

001 1224 11/17/21 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 5710818 R&M Electrical 15a weather/tamper GFCI 546020-53901 $219.70

001 1224 11/17/21 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 4472408 3- 300W LIGHT BULBS 3-300w light bulbs 546020-53901 $291.30

001 1224 11/17/21 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 4888678 DUPLEX OUTLET, 5 RECEPTACLES R&M-Electrical 546020-53901 $77.35

001 1224 11/17/21 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 4025283 TUBE SQUARE R&M-General 546001-57206 $20.82

001 1225 11/17/21 JERMAINE SOLOMON 110621 KIDS FITNESS W/E 11/7, 11/6/21 w/e 11/07/2021-11/06 512011-53910 $50.00

001 1226 11/17/21 KRISTY SIEBERT 110521 TABATA W/E 11/7/21, 11/5/21 w/e 11/07/2021-11/05 512011-53910 $35.00

001 1227 11/17/21 L. WERNINCK & SONS, INC. 20983 6-2x6-12, 24-2x2-8 R&M-Boardwalks 546009-53901 $226.74

001 1228 11/17/21 LAURA CORREA 110621 ZUMBA W/E 11/7, 11/4, 11/6/2021 w/e 11/07/2021-11/04, 11/06 512011-53910 $70.00

001 1229 11/17/21 LINA HERMEZ 111521 W/E 11/7/21, 11/1, 11/2, 11/3, 11/5, 11/7/21 w/e 11/07/2021-11/01,11/02,11/02, 11/03, 11/05,11/ 512011-53910 $210.00

001 1230 11/17/21 LOIS NICOLE EUBANKS 10282021 W/E 10/31/2021, 10/28/2021 w/e 10/31/2021-10/28 534111-57202 $35.00

001 1230 11/17/21 LOIS NICOLE EUBANKS 11072021 W/E 11/7, 11/2/2021 W/E 11/07/2021-11/02 534111-57202 $35.00

001 1230 11/17/21 LOIS NICOLE EUBANKS 11142021 W/E 11/14/2021, 11/9/2021 w/e 11/14/2021-11/09 534111-57202 $35.00

001 1230 11/17/21 LOIS NICOLE EUBANKS 11042021 W/E 11/7/21, 11/4/21 w/e 11/07/2021 - 11/04 534111-57202 $35.00

001 1231 11/17/21 MIRANDA BULGER 110321 W/E 11/7/2021, 11/1/21, 11/3/21 w/e 11/07/2021-11/01, 11/03 512011-53910 $87.50

001 1232 11/17/21 MSC 7511 INV4491033 SERVICE FOR 10/3-11/2/2021 10/03/2021 - 11/02/2021 547001-53910 $170.07

001 1232 11/17/21 MSC 7511 INV4491033 SERVICE FOR 10/3-11/2/2021 10/03/2021 - 11/02/2021 551002-57205 $56.69

001 1232 11/17/21 MSC 7511 INV4491033 SERVICE FOR 10/3-11/2/2021 10/03/2021 - 11/02/2021 551002-57206 $56.68

001 1232 11/17/21 MSC 7511 INV4491033 SERVICE FOR 10/3-11/2/2021 10/03/2021 - 11/02/2021 552001-53902 $56.69

001 1233 11/17/21 NOELANI TAYLOR 11072021 SPIN CLASS W/E 11/7, 11/3/2021 w/e 11/07/2021-11/03 512011-53910 $35.00

001 1234 11/17/21 OFFICE DEPOT                  205433366001 WALL SIGN Office Supplies 551002-57206 $124.79

001 1234 11/17/21 OFFICE DEPOT                  205431557001 PAPER ROLL Office Supplies 551002-57206 $29.99

001 1234 11/17/21 OFFICE DEPOT                  204682663001 THERMAL ROLL, LEGAL PADS Office Supplies 551002-57206 $55.97

001 1234 11/17/21 OFFICE DEPOT                  204681959001 HEWLETT INK Office Supplies 551002-57206 $46.89

001 1235 11/17/21 PARTRIDGE WELL DRILLING CO., I 109703 DRIVE TRIPPING OVER LOW PRESSURE R&M-Pump Station 546075-53902 $460.00

001 1236 11/17/21 PROGRESSIVE ENTERTAINMNET INC 111121 FACE PAINTER FALL FESTIVAL Face Painter-fall festival 549052-57202 $395.00

001 1237 11/17/21 PUBLIX SUPER MARKETS, INC. 0050411508 BAND-AIDS, HAND SOAP Office Supplies 551002-57206 $25.88

001 1237 11/17/21 PUBLIX SUPER MARKETS, INC. CM002660096 PD IN ERROR Misc-Special Events 549052-57202 ($8.98)

001 1238 11/17/21 QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC 14817774 REPLENISH POSTAGE METER Postage and Freight 541006-53910 $200.00

Page 25

Agenda Page 126



Fund 

No.

Check / 

ACH No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 11/01/21 to 12/31/21

MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District

001 1239 11/17/21 REBECCA STEPHENSON 110521 SENIOR YOGA W/E 11/7/21, 11/5/2021 w/e 11/07/2021-11/05 512011-53910 $35.00

001 1240 11/17/21 ROBERT PAUL HARPIN RH11102021 SECURITY W/E 11/6/2021 w/e 11/06/2021 534099-52901 $200.00

001 1241 11/17/21 ROMULO PINE STRAW, INC 111121 9 TRAILERS PINE STRAW R&M-Mulch 546059-53902 $65,835.00

001 1242 11/17/21 SHANA MICHELLE MCDOWELL 11032021 ZUMBA INSTRUCTION W/E 11/7, 11/3/2021 w/e 11/07/2021-11/03 512011-53910 $35.00

001 1243 11/17/21 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO.          9403-4 15 5 GAL SPR EXT FL ULTRA 15 - 5 gal Spr EXT FL Ultra 546012-57205 $691.20

001 1244 11/17/21 TIFFANY CUNNINGHAM 110421 CARDIO W/E 11/7, 11/2, 11/4/2021 w/e 11/07/2021-11/02, 11/04 512011-53910 $70.00

001 1245 11/17/21 UNITED SITE SERVICES 114-1255121 HANDI CAP RENTAL 10/4-10/31/21 10/04/2021 - 10/31/2021 546009-53901 $177.00

001 1246 11/18/21 ANNELISE HOWICK 111521 TENNIS LESSONS W/E 11/14/2021 W/E 11/14/2021 512040-57206 $495.75

001 1247 11/18/21 AT&T 11022021-9023 ACCT# 904 59990230210566 11/2-12/1/2021 Nov. 2 - Dec. 1 541003-57205 $21.90

001 1248 11/18/21 BRETT CARUSO 111521 PICKLEBALL CLINIC W/E 11/14/2021 W/E 11/14/2021 512040-57206 $36.00

001 1249 11/18/21 DOWNEY'S JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 41-23035 MULTIFOLD TOWELS, CUPS R&M-General 546001-57206 $224.24

001 1250 11/18/21 EVANS, THOMAS TE11162021 SECURITY W/E 11/13/2021 w/e 11/13/2021 534099-52901 $160.00

001 1251 11/18/21 FEDEX  7-559-46235 SERVICE FOR 11/3/2021 Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $17.19

001 1252 11/18/21 FPL                           11.08.2021 CHECK SERVICE FOR 10/8-11/8/2021 Oct. 8, 2021 - Nov. 8, 2021 543013-53903 $601.76

001 1252 11/18/21 FPL                           11.08.2021 CHECK SERVICE FOR 10/8-11/8/2021 Oct. 8, 2021 - Nov. 8, 2021 543001-57205 $2,700.43

001 1252 11/18/21 FPL                           11.08.2021 CHECK SERVICE FOR 10/8-11/8/2021 Oct. 8, 2021 - Nov. 8, 2021 546034-52901 $60.30

001 1252 11/18/21 FPL                           11.08.2021 CHECK SERVICE FOR 10/8-11/8/2021 Oct. 8, 2021 - Nov. 8, 2021 543006-53902 $1,213.74

001 1252 11/18/21 FPL                           11.04.2021 CHECK SERVICE FOR 10/6-11/4/2021 Electricity - Streetlighting 543013-53903 $6,196.82

001 1252 11/18/21 FPL                           11.04.2021 CHECK SERVICE FOR 10/6-11/4/2021 R&M-Gate 546034-52901 $48.46

001 1253 11/18/21 GALINA BOLES 111521 TENNIS LESSONS W/E 11/14/2021 W/E 11/14/2021 512040-57206 $2,288.25

001 1254 11/18/21 GARY PERNA GP11162021 SECURITY W/E 11/13/2021 W/E 11/13/2021 534099-52901 $320.00

001 1255 11/18/21 GLENDA HOWELL 111121 BALLOON ARTIST Misc-Special Events 549052-57202 $450.00

001 1256 11/18/21 HEAD PENN/ RACQUET SPORTS 5193336339 TEACHING BALLS Teaching Supplies 551009-57206 $650.98

001 1256 11/18/21 HEAD PENN/ RACQUET SPORTS 5193337539 RACQUETS COS - Start Up Inventory 552143-57206 $163.71

001 1257 11/18/21 HIDDEN EYES LLC 00037074 2-12 OCTAGONAL BOOMS R&M-Gate 546034-52901 $1,692.00

001 1257 11/18/21 HIDDEN EYES LLC 00038279 SVC CALL- SOUTH GATE VISITOR ARM STRUCK R&M-Gate 546034-52901 $185.00

001 1258 11/18/21 INVISION CONSTRUCTION 1508 INSTALL DOOR TO LAUNDRY ROOM AND THRESHOLDS IN HAL Cap Outlay-Clubhouse 564061-57202 $2,937.94

001 1259 11/18/21 JENNIFER DIANE ROBERTSON 10172021 BODY PUMP W/E 10/17/21, 10/11/2021 w/e 10/17/2021-10/11 534111-57202 $35.00

001 1260 11/18/21 LWT SPECIALTY TIRE LLC 6684 2-MULTI-TRAC TIRES R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 $280.00

001 1261 11/18/21 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO. 68185307 TORX SCREWS Op Supplies - General 552001-53910 $21.75

001 1261 11/18/21 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO. 68258118 FLAT TIP SCREWS Op Supplies - General 552001-53910 $23.84

001 1262 11/18/21 MICHAEL E. GUYOT 111521 PICKLEBALL CLINIC W/E 11/14/2021 W/E 11/14/2021 512040-57206 $60.00

001 1263 11/18/21 MICHAEL KYPRISS 111521 TENNIS LESSONS W/E 11/14/2021 W/E 11/14/2021 512040-57206 $3,381.00

001 1264 11/18/21 NEIGHBORHOOD PUBLICATIONS MCCDD0633 11/2021 WEBSITE MAINT 11/2021 WEBSITE MAINT. 547001-53910 $220.00

001 1264 11/18/21 NEIGHBORHOOD PUBLICATIONS MCCDD0633 11/2021 WEBSITE MAINT Advertising 548001-57205 $110.00

001 1264 11/18/21 NEIGHBORHOOD PUBLICATIONS MCCDD0633 11/2021 WEBSITE MAINT Advertising 548001-57206 $110.00

001 1265 11/18/21 ROBERT W DROST 11112021 CARICATURES FOR FALL FESTIVAL Misc-Special Events 549052-57202 $375.00

001 1266 11/18/21 ST. JOHN'S SALES & SERVICE 74780 1 ANTEGO SET BLACK WHEEL 1 Antego set- black wheel 546022-53902 $247.30

001 1266 11/18/21 ST. JOHN'S SALES & SERVICE 74781 OIL, AIR FILTERS oil 552030-53902 $17.68

001 1266 11/18/21 ST. JOHN'S SALES & SERVICE 74781 OIL, AIR FILTERS air filters 546022-53902 $78.22

001 1267 11/18/21 TAYLOR RENTAL CENTER 247400 STUMP GRINDER Rentals - General 544001-53902 $332.35

001 1268 11/18/21 WESCO TURF SUPPLY INC. 41049562 REAR COIL R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 $226.57

001 1269 11/23/21 ERIN GUNIA 11122021 R/T TO PALM CASUAL Travel and Per Diem 540001-57205 $24.63

001 1270 11/23/21 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 7515134 ROSE FOOD R&M-Grounds 546037-53902 $17.94

001 1271 11/23/21 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 573490 250 ROMEX, T SHANK JIG SAW R&M-Electrical 546020-53901 $147.34

001 1271 11/23/21 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 573490 250 ROMEX, T SHANK JIG SAW Op Supplies - General 552001-53910 $44.91

001 1271 11/23/21 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 9783860 100 FT EXT CORD R&M-Electrical 546020-53901 $62.25

001 1271 11/23/21 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 7162290 LITHIUM BATTERIES R&M-Buildings 546012-57205 $44.98

001 1271 11/23/21 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 8903231 ROTARY HAMMER Op Supplies - General 552001-53910 $299.00

001 1271 11/23/21 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 436412 REBAR HAMMER BIT R&M-Electrical 546020-53901 $51.42

001 1272 11/23/21 HOPPING, GREEN & SAMS 126009 GENERAL COUNSEL 10/2021 thru 11/15/2021 ProfServ-Legal Services 531023-51401 $2,016.00

001 1273 11/23/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 70016 11/2021 MANAGEMENT SERVICES ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 531027-51201 $5,433.33

001 1273 11/23/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 70016 11/2021 MANAGEMENT SERVICES ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 531027-57201 $2,100.00

001 1273 11/23/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 70016 11/2021 MANAGEMENT SERVICES Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $47.17

Page 26

Agenda Page 127



Fund 

No.

Check / 

ACH No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 11/01/21 to 12/31/21

MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District

001 1273 11/23/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 70016 11/2021 MANAGEMENT SERVICES Printing and Binding 547001-51301 $3.75

001 1274 11/23/21 JIM SMELAND 10012021 REIMBURSEMENT CELL 9/29-10/28/2021 cell-Sep. 29, 2021 - Oct. 28, 2021 552001-53902 $50.00

001 1274 11/23/21 JIM SMELAND 09012021 REIMB FOR MILEAGE 9/8, CELL 8/29-9/28/21, EMPLOYEE Mileage-09/08, 552001-53902 $22.89

001 1274 11/23/21 JIM SMELAND 09012021 REIMB FOR MILEAGE 9/8, CELL 8/29-9/28/21, EMPLOYEE cell-Aug.29, 2021 - Sep. 28, 2021 552001-53902 $50.00

001 1274 11/23/21 JIM SMELAND 09012021 REIMB FOR MILEAGE 9/8, CELL 8/29-9/28/21, EMPLOYEE Employee breakfast 549015-53902 $23.29

001 1275 11/23/21 ST. AUGUSTINE RECORD 0000096450 LEGAL ADVERTISING 8/5-8/17/2021 Legal Advertising 548002-51301 $1,194.71

001 1276 11/23/21 TONY MASTERS 10012021 REIMBURSEMENT FOR 9/24-10/23/2021 Sep. 24, 2021 - Oct. 23, 2021 552001-53902 $30.00

001 1276 11/23/21 TONY MASTERS 09012021 REIMBURSEMENT 8/24-9/23/2021 Aug. 24, 2021 - Sept. 23, 2021 552001-53902 $30.00

001 1277 11/23/21 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE NOV2021-04388889-001 SERVICE FOR 11/1-11/30/2021 Nov. 1, 2021 - Nov. 30, 2021 512010-53902 $144.77

001 1277 11/23/21 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE NOV2021-04388889-001 SERVICE FOR 11/1-11/30/2021 Nov. 1, 2021 - Nov. 30, 2021 512010-57205 $93.56

001 1277 11/23/21 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE NOV2021-04388889-001 SERVICE FOR 11/1-11/30/2021 Nov. 1, 2021 - Nov. 30, 2021 512010-57206 $71.98

001 1277 11/23/21 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE NOV2021-04388889-001 SERVICE FOR 11/1-11/30/2021 Nov. 1, 2021 - Nov. 30, 2021 512010-52901 $18.48

001 1277 11/23/21 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE NOV2021-04388889-001 SERVICE FOR 11/1-11/30/2021 Nov. 1, 2021 - Nov. 30, 2021 512010-53901 $14.74

001 1278 11/23/21 VINELLE MILLER 11122021 REIMBURSEMENT FOR CELL 9/27-10/26/2021 cell-Sept. 27 - Oct. 26 541003-53910 $38.94

001 1279 11/23/21 AMY SUE LONG 111921 YOGA W/E 11/21, 11/17, 11/19/2021 w/e 11/21/2021-11/17, 11/19 512011-53910 $70.00

001 1279 11/23/21 AMY SUE LONG 111221 YOGA W/E 11/14, 11/10, 11/12/2021 w/e 11/142021-11/10, 11/12 512011-53910 $70.00

001 1279 11/23/21 AMY SUE LONG 110521 YOGA W/E 114/7, 11/3, 11/5/2021 w/e 11/07/2021-11/03, 11/05 512011-53910 $70.00

001 1280 11/23/21 CRN JAX LLC 0000150 BB-FIT CTR AC SYS COMP-PROB W/HARD DRIVE Billback Expenses Developer 549921-53910 $173.89

001 1280 11/23/21 CRN JAX LLC 0000153 FIXED PTR DRIVERS AT GYM Billback Expenses Developer 549921-53910 $100.00

001 1280 11/23/21 CRN JAX LLC 0000135 I DRIVE BACKUP SUBSCRIPTION 1 YEAR I Drive backup subscription-1 year 531020-53902 $68.66

001 1280 11/23/21 CRN JAX LLC 0000135 I DRIVE BACKUP SUBSCRIPTION 1 YEAR I Drive backup subscription-1 year 549016-53910 $68.66

001 1280 11/23/21 CRN JAX LLC 0000135 I DRIVE BACKUP SUBSCRIPTION 1 YEAR I Drive backup subscription-1 year 531020-57205 $68.66

001 1280 11/23/21 CRN JAX LLC 0000135 I DRIVE BACKUP SUBSCRIPTION 1 YEAR I Drive backup subscription-1 year 531020-57206 $68.64

001 1281 11/23/21 DIANE STOEVER 112021 KIDS FITNESS W/E 11/21, 11/15, 11/17, 11/20/21 w/e 11/21/2021-11/15, 11/17, 11/20 512011-53910 $105.00

001 1282 11/23/21 ELIANA ROQUE 111021 W/E 11/14, 11/9, 11/10/2021 w/e 11/14/2021-11/9, 11/9, 11/10 512011-53910 $105.00

001 1282 11/23/21 ELIANA ROQUE 111721 W/E 11/21, 11/16, 11/17, 11/18/2021 w/e 11/21/2021-11/16, 11/17, 11/17, 11/18 512011-53910 $140.00

001 1283 11/23/21 EMERT, SHAWN SE112222021 SECURITY W/E 11/20/2021 w/e 11/20/2021 534099-52901 $160.00

001 1284 11/23/21 EVANS, THOMAS TE11222021 SECURITY W/E 11/20/2021 w/e 11/20/2021 534099-52901 $160.00

001 1285 11/23/21 FEDEX  7-566-80847 SERVICE FOR 11/10-11/11/2021 Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $49.99

001 1286 11/23/21 GARY PERNA GP11222021 SECURITY W/E 11/20/2021 W/E 11/20/2021 534099-52901 $120.00

001 1286 11/23/21 GARY PERNA GP11192021 SECURITY W/E 11/13/2021 W/E 11/13/2021 534099-52901 $200.00

001 1287 11/23/21 GLENDA  MALEWICKI 111821 YOGA W/E 11/21, 9/23, 9/30, 10/7, 10/21, 10/28, 11 w/e 11/21/21-09/23,09/30,10/7,10/21,10/28,11/4,11/ 512011-53910 $280.00

001 1288 11/23/21 JERMAINE SOLOMON 111321 KIDS FITNESS 11/14, 11/13/2021 w/e 11/14/2021-11/13 512011-53910 $50.00

001 1289 11/23/21 KRISTY SIEBERT 111921 TABATA W/E 11/21, 11/19/2021 w/e 11/21/2021-11/19 512011-53910 $35.00

001 1290 11/23/21 LAURA CORREA 111321 ZUMBA W/E 11/14, 11/11, 11/13/2021 w/e 11/14/2021-11/11, 11/13 512011-53910 $70.00

001 1291 11/23/21 LINA HERMEZ 111721 W/E 11/14, 11/18, 11/19, 11/9, 11/10, 11/12, 11/14 w/e 11/14/2021-11/8, 11/9, 11/9, 11/10,11/12,11/14 512011-53910 $210.00

001 1292 11/23/21 MIRANDA BULGER 111721 HITT/SPIN W/E 11/21, 11/15, 11/17/2021 w/e 11/21/2021-11/15, 11/17 512011-53910 $87.50

001 1292 11/23/21 MIRANDA BULGER 111021 HITT SPIN W/E 11/14, 11/8, 11/10/2021 w/e 11/14/2021-11/08, 11/08, 11/10 512011-53910 $127.50

001 1293 11/23/21 N.Y. PIZZA CO CREEK-112221 PIZZA FOR STAFF FALL FESTIVAL AND CLEANING NIGHT pizza for staff-Fall festival and cleaning night 549015-57205 $202.50

001 1294 11/23/21 NATALYA CAILLIEZ 111621 RPL LOST PR CK# 02052116-4/9/2021 RPL lost PR CK # 02052116-4/9/2021 512011-53910 $90.27

001 1295 11/23/21 NOELANI TAYLOR 111721 SPIN W/E 11/21, 11/17/2021 w/e 11/21/2021-11/17 512011-53910 $35.00

001 1295 11/23/21 NOELANI TAYLOR 111521 SPIN W/E 11/21, 11/15/2021 w/e 11/21/2021-11/15 512011-53910 $35.00

001 1296 11/23/21 RACHEL M. SOLES RS11222021 SECURITY W/E 11/20/2021 w/e 11/20/2021 534099-52901 $200.00

001 1297 11/23/21 REBECCA STEPHENSON 111221 SENIOR FLOW YOGA W/E 11/14, 11/12/2021 w/e 11/14/21-11/12 512011-53910 $35.00

001 1297 11/23/21 REBECCA STEPHENSON 111921 SENIOR YOGA W/E 11/21, 11/19/2021 w/e 11/21/2021-11/19 512011-53910 $35.00

001 1298 11/23/21 RON CULLUM 111121 W/E 11/14/2021-10/28, 11/4, 11/11/2021 w/e 11/14/2021-10/28, 11/04, 11/11 512011-53910 $105.00

001 1299 11/23/21 TIFFANY CUNNINGHAM 111121 CARDIO W/E 11/14, 11/9, 11/11/2021 w/e 11/14/2021-11/09, 11/11 512011-53910 $70.00

001 1299 11/23/21 TIFFANY CUNNINGHAM 111821 CARDIO W/E 11/21, 11/16, 11/18/2021 w/e 11/21/2021-11/16, 11/18 512011-53910 $70.00

001 1300 11/23/21 WELCH TENNIS COURTS, INC.     64426 1 COURT RAKE PANEL, 5-TYRAPS 1-Court Rake panel, 5-Tyraps 546017-57206 $337.24

001 1301 11/30/21 CRISPIN ZINSMEISTER 11172021 BODY PUMP W/E 11/21/21, 11/17/2021 w/e 11/21/2021-11/17 534111-57202 $35.00

001 1301 11/30/21 CRISPIN ZINSMEISTER 11152021 BODY PUMP W/E 11/21/21, 11/15/2021 w/e 11/21/2021-11/15 534111-57202 $35.00

001 1302 11/30/21 HOWARD FERTILIZER & CIN-000510281 PRO SLEDGE, SPECTICLE, ROUNDUP R&M-Grounds 546037-53902 $2,367.51

001 1303 11/30/21 LOIS NICOLE EUBANKS 11212021 W/E 11/21/21, 11/16/2021 w/e 11/21/2021-11/16 534111-57202 $35.00

001 1304 11/30/21 NOELANI TAYLOR 102021 CYCLE W/E 10/24/21, 10/20/21 w/e 10/24/2021-10/20 512011-53910 $35.00

Page 27

Agenda Page 128



Fund 

No.

Check / 

ACH No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 11/01/21 to 12/31/21

MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District

001 1305 11/30/21 BEAUTIFUL & SPOTLESS LAWN SERVICES, INC 000167 PLANT INSTALLATION Impr - Landscape 563023-53902 $500.00

001 1306 12/02/21 PROGRESSIVE ENTERTAINMNET INC 10202021 FALL FESTIVAL Misc-Special Events 549052-57202 $3,250.62

001 1306 12/02/21 PROGRESSIVE ENTERTAINMNET INC 10202021 A TABLES FOR WINE & CHEESE Misc-Special Events 549052-57202 $382.73

001 1309 12/02/21 ADVANCE STORES COMPANY 9531125672901 FAT STRING, 2 CYCLE OIL Fat String 546022-53902 $9.20

001 1309 12/02/21 ADVANCE STORES COMPANY 9531125672901 FAT STRING, 2 CYCLE OIL 2 cycle oil 552030-53902 $171.60

001 1309 12/02/21 ADVANCE STORES COMPANY 9531125736797 GREASE FITTING ASST R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 $8.99

001 1309 12/02/21 ADVANCE STORES COMPANY 9531125666761 FUNNEL SET Op Supplies - General 552001-53902 $7.07

001 1309 12/02/21 ADVANCE STORES COMPANY 9531125672966 2 GA BULK CABLE, COPPER LUG R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 $124.30

001 1309 12/02/21 ADVANCE STORES COMPANY CM95311253571646 RETURN BATTERIES R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 ($539.32)

001 1309 12/02/21 ADVANCE STORES COMPANY CM9531123571646 RETURN BATTERIES RETURN  BATTERIES 546022-53902 ($539.32)

001 1309 12/02/21 ADVANCE STORES COMPANY 9531126667332 SPARK PLUGS, SHOP TOWELS, FRAM FILTER R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 $45.88

001 1309 12/02/21 ADVANCE STORES COMPANY 9531126667319 FUEL HOSE, BK STD HOSE R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 $15.10

001 1309 12/02/21 ADVANCE STORES COMPANY 9531130075715 JACK STAND Op Supplies - General 552001-53902 $87.28

001 1309 12/02/21 ADVANCE STORES COMPANY 9531130769528 RTV ULT BLK HI TEMP R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 $16.76

001 1309 12/02/21 ADVANCE STORES COMPANY 9531129948122 FLARE TOOL BRAKE LINE Flare tool. brake line 546012-57205 $41.73

001 1309 12/02/21 ADVANCE STORES COMPANY 9531130689475 BRAKE CLEANER, TOOL BOX 1 SQ PLATED Brake cleaner, tool box, 1 sq plated 546022-53902 $43.15

001 1309 12/02/21 ADVANCE STORES COMPANY 9531131427987 HYDRAULIC FLUID Op Supplies - Fuel, Oil 552030-53902 $21.81

001 1309 12/02/21 ADVANCE STORES COMPANY 9531131476422 OIL FILTER, FUEL TREATMENT, AIR FILTERS R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 $197.97

001 1309 12/02/21 ADVANCE STORES COMPANY 9531131660011 HITCH LOCKS Op Supplies - General 552001-53902 $45.00

001 1309 12/02/21 ADVANCE STORES COMPANY 9531131676633 BOLT R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 $2.29

001 1309 12/02/21 ADVANCE STORES COMPANY 9531131476460 OIL FILTER WRENCH R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 $15.26

001 1309 12/02/21 ADVANCE STORES COMPANY 9531131469878 OIL, OIL AND AIR FILTERS oil 552030-53902 $34.80

001 1309 12/02/21 ADVANCE STORES COMPANY 9531131469878 OIL, OIL AND AIR FILTERS oil and air filters 546022-53902 $35.00

001 1309 12/02/21 ADVANCE STORES COMPANY 9531131669992 TRAILER BALL MOUNT Op Supplies - General 552001-53902 $105.42

001 1309 12/02/21 ADVANCE STORES COMPANY CM9531131469879 RETURN AIR FILTERS R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 ($7.86)

001 1309 12/02/21 ADVANCE STORES COMPANY 9531132660526 AIR AND OIL FILTERS R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 $12.76

001 1309 12/02/21 ADVANCE STORES COMPANY 9531132676985 5W20 OIL Op Supplies - Fuel, Oil 552030-53902 $29.95

001 1309 12/02/21 ADVANCE STORES COMPANY 9531132676989 5W20 OIL Op Supplies - Fuel, Oil 552030-53902 $17.97

001 1309 12/02/21 ADVANCE STORES COMPANY 8531132676964 5W20 OIL, OIL FILTER AND AIR FILTERS 5W20 oil 552030-53902 $43.68

001 1309 12/02/21 ADVANCE STORES COMPANY 8531132676964 5W20 OIL, OIL FILTER AND AIR FILTERS Oil filter and air filters 546022-53902 $25.28

001 1310 12/02/21 BRANDON HETZLER II BH11222021 SECURITY W/E 11/20/2021 w/e 11/20/2021 534099-52901 $200.00

001 1312 12/02/21 DIANE STOEVER 101021 W/E 10/10, 10/1, 10/1, 10/8, 10/8, 10/10/2021 W/E 10/10/21-10/01,10/01, 10/08,10/08, 10/10 512011-53910 $175.00

001 1313 12/02/21 EMERT, SHAWN SE11172021 SECURITY W/E 11/6/2021 w/e 11/06/2021 534099-52901 $160.00

001 1314 12/02/21 FIRSTSERVICE RESIDENTIAL 10757500 ONSITE STAFF FEE 11/6-11/19/2021 ProfServ-Field Management 531016-53910 $7,899.70

001 1315 12/02/21 GAYLE R THEBERGE 111021 CYCLE CLASS W/E 11/14-11/10/2021 w/e 11/14/21-11/10 512011-53910 $35.00

001 1316 12/02/21 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 3123344 3-100 LIGHT LED SPOOL R&M-Electrical 546020-53901 $89.94

001 1317 12/02/21 PUBLIC RISK INSURANCE AGNENCY 77483 POLICY# PK FL1 0064954 21-13 10/1/21-10/1/22 BUSINESS AUTO 545002-51301 $493.50

001 1317 12/02/21 PUBLIC RISK INSURANCE AGNENCY 77483 POLICY# PK FL1 0064954 21-13 10/1/21-10/1/22 GENERAL LIABILITY 545002-51301 $4,516.00

001 1317 12/02/21 PUBLIC RISK INSURANCE AGNENCY 77483 POLICY# PK FL1 0064954 21-13 10/1/21-10/1/22 CRIME 545002-51301 $250.00

001 1317 12/02/21 PUBLIC RISK INSURANCE AGNENCY 77483 POLICY# PK FL1 0064954 21-13 10/1/21-10/1/22 PRIVACY AND NETWORK LIABILITY 545002-51301 $450.00

001 1317 12/02/21 PUBLIC RISK INSURANCE AGNENCY 77483 POLICY# PK FL1 0064954 21-13 10/1/21-10/1/22 INLAND MARINE 545009-57201 $351.00

001 1317 12/02/21 PUBLIC RISK INSURANCE AGNENCY 77483 POLICY# PK FL1 0064954 21-13 10/1/21-10/1/22 PUBLIC OFFICIALS 545009-57201 $2,632.00

001 1317 12/02/21 PUBLIC RISK INSURANCE AGNENCY 77483 POLICY# PK FL1 0064954 21-13 10/1/21-10/1/22 COMMERICAL PROPERTY 545009-57201 $14,094.00

001 1318 12/02/21 REPUBLIC SERVICES OF FL, L.P 0687-001185270 SERVICE FOR 12/1-12/31/2021 CR 10/16 & 11/08 543020-57205 ($75.07)

001 1318 12/02/21 REPUBLIC SERVICES OF FL, L.P 0687-001185270 SERVICE FOR 12/1-12/31/2021 CR 10/16 & 11/08 543020-57206 ($75.07)

001 1318 12/02/21 REPUBLIC SERVICES OF FL, L.P 0687-001185270 SERVICE FOR 12/1-12/31/2021 12/01/2021 - 12/31/2021 543020-57205 $158.21

001 1318 12/02/21 REPUBLIC SERVICES OF FL, L.P 0687-001185270 SERVICE FOR 12/1-12/31/2021 12/01/2021 - 12/31/2021 543020-57206 $158.20

001 1318 12/02/21 REPUBLIC SERVICES OF FL, L.P 0687-001182388 SERVICE FOR 12/1-12/31/2021 12/01/2021 - 12/31/2021 543020-53902 $186.26

001 1319 12/02/21 SITEONE LANDSCAPE 114612486-001 SCH 40 PVC R&M-Irrigation 546041-53902 $205.08

001 1320 12/02/21 UHS  PREMIIUM BILLING 064913239381 COVERAGE PERIOD 12/1-12/31/2021 12/01/2021 - 12/31/2021 512010-53902 $2,501.64

001 1320 12/02/21 UHS  PREMIIUM BILLING 064913239381 COVERAGE PERIOD 12/1-12/31/2021 12/01/2021 - 12/31/2021 512010-57205 $2,284.12

001 1320 12/02/21 UHS  PREMIIUM BILLING 064913239381 COVERAGE PERIOD 12/1-12/31/2021 12/01/2021 - 12/31/2021 512010-57206 $2,176.44

001 1320 12/02/21 UHS  PREMIIUM BILLING 064913239381 COVERAGE PERIOD 12/1-12/31/2021 12/01/2021 - 12/31/2021 512010-52901 $308.66

001 1320 12/02/21 UHS  PREMIIUM BILLING 064913239381 COVERAGE PERIOD 12/1-12/31/2021 12/01/2021 - 12/31/2021 512010-53901 $246.93

Page 28

Agenda Page 129



Fund 

No.

Check / 

ACH No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 11/01/21 to 12/31/21

MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District

001 1321 12/02/21 VILLAGE KEY & ALARM, INC.     338446 FIRE ALARM MONITORING 12/1-2/28/2021 Fire alarm monitoring-12/01/21-02/28/2022 155000 $109.50

001 1321 12/02/21 VILLAGE KEY & ALARM, INC.     10709 KEYS REPLACEMENTS Op Supplies - General 552001-53910 $100.75

001 1322 12/02/21 WESCO TURF SUPPLY INC. 41050329 ROTOR DISC BRAKE R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 $343.95

001 1323 12/02/21 WILSON HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING INC 50825 CK A/C SET OFF FIRE ALARM CK A/C-set off fire alarm 546004-57202 $145.00

001 1324 12/03/21 COMCAST 134585415 ACCT# 963185024 11/15-12/14/2021 Nov. 15, 2021 - Dec. 14, 201 541003-53902 $280.44

001 1324 12/03/21 COMCAST 134599549 ACCT# 963179979 SERVICE FOR 11/15-12/14/2021 NOV. 15, 2021- DEC. 14, 2021 541003-57205 $183.17

001 1324 12/03/21 COMCAST 134599549 ACCT# 963179979 SERVICE FOR 11/15-12/14/2021 NOV. 15, 2021- DEC. 14, 2021 541003-57206 $224.85

001 1324 12/03/21 COMCAST 134599549 ACCT# 963179979 SERVICE FOR 11/15-12/14/2021 NOV. 15, 2021- DEC. 14, 2021 546034-52901 $205.92

001 1324 12/03/21 COMCAST 134599549 ACCT# 963179979 SERVICE FOR 11/15-12/14/2021 NOV. 15, 2021- DEC. 14, 2021 549921-53910 $202.77

001 1325 12/03/21 BABOLAT VS NORTH AMERICA INC 2775414 BACKPACKS AND STRING COS - Start Up Inventory 552143-57206 $333.26

001 1326 12/07/21 ALL ABOUT CONCRETE & STONEWORK 113021 DEP-REPAIR PROMENADE WALKWAY-STAMPED CONCRETE R&M-Sidewalks 546084-53901 $9,197.50

001 1327 12/07/21 AFLAC 244326 COVERAGE PERIOD 11/1-11/30/2021 11/01/2021-11/30/2021 512010-53902 $56.76

001 1327 12/07/21 AFLAC 244326 COVERAGE PERIOD 11/1-11/30/2021 11/01/2021-11/30/2021 512010-57205 $51.60

001 1327 12/07/21 AFLAC 244326 COVERAGE PERIOD 11/1-11/30/2021 11/01/2021-11/30/2021 512010-57206 $26.64

001 1328 12/07/21 AGROW PRO INC 14672 12/2021 MONTHLY LAWN MAINT 12/01/2021 - 12/31/2021 534025-53902 $3,300.00

001 1329 12/07/21 ANNELISE HOWICK 112921 TENNIS CLINICS W/E 11/28/2021 w/e 11/28/2021 512040-57206 $53.25

001 1330 12/07/21 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA, INC 4038051428 COPIER 11/22-12/21/2021 11/22/2021-12/21/2021 551002-53902 $30.00

001 1330 12/07/21 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA, INC 4038050752 COPIER 10/22-11/21/2021 10/22/2021-11/21/2021 551002-53902 $37.16

001 1331 12/07/21 CINTAS CORP 8405421199 REPLENSIH MEDICINE CABINET replenish medicine cabinet 551002-57205 $168.29

001 1332 12/07/21 CLUBSYSTEMS GROUP SUP7121700 1/1/2022 CLUBCONNECT 01/01/2022 155000 $1,367.50

001 1332 12/07/21 CLUBSYSTEMS GROUP SUP7121700 1/1/2022 CLUBCONNECT 01/01/2022 155000 $287.50

001 1333 12/07/21 CRN JAX LLC 0000130 INSTALL NEW EXTERNAL HD AND CLONE HD TO SCAN DISK Misc-Connection Computer 549016-53910 $295.10

001 1334 12/07/21 CRONIN ACE HARDWARE 4395/2 FILTERS AND PHOTOCELL TIMER R&M-General 546001-57206 $49.26

001 1335 12/07/21 EMERT, SHAWN SE113022021 SECURITY W/E 11/27/2021 w/e 11/27/2021 534099-52901 $160.00

001 1336 12/07/21 EVANS, THOMAS TE11302021 SECURITY W/E 11/27/2021 w/e 11/27/2021 534099-52901 $320.00

001 1337 12/07/21 FIRSTSERVICE RESIDENTIAL 10758697 BASE MANAGEMENT FEE 12/2021 ProfServ-Field Management 531016-53910 $5,747.00

001 1338 12/07/21 FLORIDA JANITOR & PAPER SUPPLY 344819-1 DOGI-POT DISPENSER Op Supplies - General 552001-53902 $344.00

001 1338 12/07/21 FLORIDA JANITOR & PAPER SUPPLY 344819 TOWELS AND DOGI-BAGS Op Supplies - General 552001-53902 $282.81

001 1339 12/07/21 GALINA BOLES 112921 TENNIS CLINICS W/E 11/28/2021 w/e 11/28/2021 512040-57206 $733.50

001 1340 12/07/21 GARY PERNA GP11302021 SECURITY W/E 11/27/2021 W/E 11/27/2021 534099-52901 $360.00

001 1341 12/07/21 GRAINGER                      9121913942 CLEARANCE BAR R&M-Gate 546034-52901 $374.45

001 1342 12/07/21 HEAD PENN/ RACQUET SPORTS 5193342710 RACQUETS COS - Start Up Inventory 552143-57206 $61.50

001 1343 12/07/21 HEIDI DROST 11222021 TREE LIGHTING Misc-Special Events 549052-57202 $375.00

001 1344 12/07/21 HIDDEN EYES LLC 708855 SERVICE FOR 10/6-12/31/2021 S&M-10/06/2021-12/31/2021 546034-52901 $26.88

001 1345 12/07/21 LAKE AND POND REMEDIATION, INC 789 12/2021 AQUATIC WEED CONTROL Dec. 2021 546042-53903 $4,000.00

001 1346 12/07/21 MICHAEL E. GUYOT 112921 PICKLEBALL CLINICS W/E 11/28/2021 w/e 11/28/2021 512040-57206 $72.00

001 1347 12/07/21 MK SPORTS CONSULTIN 11292021 TENNIS CLINICS/LESSONS W/E 11/28/2021 w/e 11/28/2021 512040-57206 $1,337.25

001 1348 12/07/21 ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 11192021-121119 ACCT# 514214-121119 10/18-11/17/2021 11/19/2021 543021-57206 $153.44

001 1348 12/07/21 ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 11192021-114653 ACCT# 514211-114653 10/19-11/19/2021 11/19/2021 543021-53903 $326.05

001 1348 12/07/21 ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 11192021-114659 ACCT# 514215-114659 10/19-11/19/2021 11/19/2021 543001-57205 $414.59

001 1348 12/07/21 ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 11192021-133660 ACCT# 514213-133660 10/19-11/19/2021 11/19/2021 543021-53902 $140.58

001 1348 12/07/21 ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 11192021-101723 ACCT# 514213-101723 10/19-11/19/2021 11/19/2021 546034-52901 $30.14

001 1348 12/07/21 ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 11192021-126261 ACCT# 532033-126261 10/19-11/19/2021 11/19/2021 546034-52901 $30.05

001 1348 12/07/21 ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 11192021-104785 ACCT# 514213-104785 10/19-11/19/2021 11/19/2021 543001-57205 $370.77

001 1349 12/07/21 SUNBELT RENTALS 119897345-0002 LIGHT TOWERS FOR FALL FESTIVAL Misc-Special Events 549052-57202 $753.36

001 1350 12/07/21 TURNER PEST CONTROL  LLC 8010160 11/2021 PEST CONTROL SERVICE 11/24/2021 534025-57202 $111.30

001 1350 12/07/21 TURNER PEST CONTROL  LLC 8010160 11/2021 PEST CONTROL SERVICE 11/24/2021 546034-52901 $47.70

001 1350 12/07/21 TURNER PEST CONTROL  LLC 8010160 11/2021 PEST CONTROL SERVICE 11/24/2021 564001-57206 $24.75

001 1351 12/10/21 DANIEL MELVIN CALLAWAY DC12072021 SECURITY W/E 12/4/2021 w/e 12/04/2021 534099-52901 $240.00

001 1352 12/10/21 DOWLING DOUGLAS CO. INC. 076433 HANDS FREE SCANNER Office Equipment 551005-57205 $350.00

001 1352 12/10/21 DOWLING DOUGLAS CO. INC. 076433 HANDS FREE SCANNER Billback Expenses Developer 549921-53910 $350.00

001 1353 12/10/21 EMERT, SHAWN SE12072021 SECURITY W/E 12/4/2021 w/e 12/04/2021 534099-52901 $160.00

001 1354 12/10/21 EVANS, THOMAS TE12072021 SECURITY FOR W/E 12/4/2021 w/e 12/04/2021 534099-52901 $320.00

001 1355 12/10/21 FEDEX  7-581-79093 SERVICE FOR 11/18-11/19/2021 Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $34.24

Page 29

Agenda Page 130



Fund 

No.

Check / 

ACH No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 11/01/21 to 12/31/21

MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District

001 1357 12/10/21 GARY PERNA GP12072021 SECURITY W/E 12/4/2021 W/E 12/04/2021 534099-52901 $160.00

001 1358 12/10/21 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 6033773 25YR SHINGLES, BATTERIES, DRAIN OPENER, DIABLO BIT 25yr shingles 546081-53901 $30.00

001 1358 12/10/21 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 6033773 25YR SHINGLES, BATTERIES, DRAIN OPENER, DIABLO BIT batteries, drain opener, Diablo bit set 552001-53910 $83.36

001 1358 12/10/21 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES CM6154660 return cutter hammer bit Op Supplies - General 552001-53910 ($51.42)

001 1359 12/10/21 JERMAINE SOLOMON 112721 KIDS FITNESS W/E 11/28-11/27/2021 w/e 11/28/2021-11/27 512011-53910 $50.00

001 1360 12/10/21 KATIE HOLLIS 120321 REIMB FOR 9/30-12/7/2021 Indeed-landscape & Eng. 552001-53902 $124.53

001 1360 12/10/21 KATIE HOLLIS 120321 REIMB FOR 9/30-12/7/2021 Indeed-landscape & Eng. 552001-53902 $79.49

001 1360 12/10/21 KATIE HOLLIS 120321 REIMB FOR 9/30-12/7/2021 Indeed-landscape & Eng. 552001-53902 $33.84

001 1360 12/10/21 KATIE HOLLIS 120321 REIMB FOR 9/30-12/7/2021 Staff Holiday luncheon 549015-53902 $179.88

001 1360 12/10/21 KATIE HOLLIS 120321 REIMB FOR 9/30-12/7/2021 Staff Holiday luncheon 549015-57205 $191.83

001 1360 12/10/21 KATIE HOLLIS 120321 REIMB FOR 9/30-12/7/2021 Staff Holiday luncheon 549015-57206 $73.22

001 1360 12/10/21 KATIE HOLLIS 120321 REIMB FOR 9/30-12/7/2021 Staff Holiday luncheon 551002-53910 $99.67

001 1360 12/10/21 KATIE HOLLIS 120321 REIMB FOR 9/30-12/7/2021 Microsoft renewal - 5 licenses 549016-53910 $99.99

001 1361 12/10/21 LAURA CORREA 112721 ZUMBA W/E 11/28, 11/27/2021 w/e 11/28/2021-11/27 512011-53910 $35.00

001 1362 12/10/21 LEAF CAPITAL FUNDING LLC 12598479 BADGE PASS SOFTWARE 12/2021 Dec. 2021 554001-57205 $542.32

001 1363 12/10/21 LES MILLS UNITED STATES TRADING, INC SIV0096867 12/2021 VIRTUAL BUNDLE Dec. 2021 534111-57202 $700.00

001 1364 12/10/21 LINA HERMEZ 112121 W/E 11/21, 11/15, 11/16, 11/17, 11/19, 11/21/2021 w/e 11/21/2021-11/15, 11/16, 11/16, 11/17, 11/19, 512011-53910 $210.00

001 1364 12/10/21 LINA HERMEZ 112821 W/E 11/28, 11/22, 11/23, 11/24, 11/26, 11/28/2021 w/e 11/28/2021-11/22, 11/23, 11/23, 11/24, 11/26, 512011-53910 $210.00

001 1365 12/10/21 MEDICAL EXPRESS CORPORATION 202008743 DRUG SCREENING FOR 4 EMPLOYEES C Maxwell 512010-57206 $27.00

001 1365 12/10/21 MEDICAL EXPRESS CORPORATION 202008743 DRUG SCREENING FOR 4 EMPLOYEES C Nichols, K Maus, A McCoy 512010-53902 $81.00

001 1366 12/10/21 MIRANDA BULGER 112821 SPIN W/E 11/28, 11/22, 11/24/2021 w/e 11/28/2021-11/22, 11/22, 11/24, 11/24 512011-53910 $157.50

001 1367 12/10/21 POOLSURE 131295603570 12/2021 WATER MANAGEMENT December 2021 546074-57205 $1,337.15

001 1368 12/10/21 PUBLIX SUPER MARKETS, INC. 0065007097 MISC SUPPLIES FOR STAFF APPRECIATION Publix - Staff appreciation 549015-53902 $95.64

001 1368 12/10/21 PUBLIX SUPER MARKETS, INC. 0065007097 MISC SUPPLIES FOR STAFF APPRECIATION Publix - Staff appreciation 549015-57205 $318.46

001 1368 12/10/21 PUBLIX SUPER MARKETS, INC. 0065007097 MISC SUPPLIES FOR STAFF APPRECIATION Publix - Staff appreciation 549015-57206 $42.48

001 1368 12/10/21 PUBLIX SUPER MARKETS, INC. 0065002675 MISC SUPPLIES FOR STAFF APPRECIATION Publix - Staff appreciation 549015-53902 $196.79

001 1368 12/10/21 PUBLIX SUPER MARKETS, INC. 0065002675 MISC SUPPLIES FOR STAFF APPRECIATION Publix - Staff appreciation 549015-57205 $251.75

001 1368 12/10/21 PUBLIX SUPER MARKETS, INC. 0065002675 MISC SUPPLIES FOR STAFF APPRECIATION Publix - Staff appreciation 549015-57206 $68.88

001 1369 12/10/21 ST. JOHN'S SALES & SERVICE 75646 CONTROL HANDLE ASSY R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 $30.91

001 1370 12/10/21 TURNER ACE ST. AUGUSTINE, INC 9688 /3 PADLOCK AND LAG BOLTS Op Supplies - General 552001-53902 $20.97

001 1371 12/10/21 UNITED SITE SERVICES 114-12634477 WHEELCHAIR ACCESS RENTAL 11/1-11/28/2021 11/01/2021 - 11/28/2021 546009-53901 $177.00

001 1372 12/10/21 VINELLE MILLER 12062021 REIMB FOR 11/17-12/1/2021 Staff Appreciation 2021 549015-53902 $1,341.72

001 1372 12/10/21 VINELLE MILLER 12062021 REIMB FOR 11/17-12/1/2021 Staff Appreciation 2021 549015-57205 $1,295.80

001 1372 12/10/21 VINELLE MILLER 12062021 REIMB FOR 11/17-12/1/2021 Staff Appreciation 2021 549015-57206 $426.03

001 1372 12/10/21 VINELLE MILLER 12062021 REIMB FOR 11/17-12/1/2021 Publix gift cards 549015-53902 $17.24

001 1372 12/10/21 VINELLE MILLER 12062021 REIMB FOR 11/17-12/1/2021 Publix gift cards 549015-57205 $20.37

001 1372 12/10/21 VINELLE MILLER 12062021 REIMB FOR 11/17-12/1/2021 Publix gift cards 549015-57206 $7.76

001 1373 12/15/21 ALL ABOUT CONCRETE & STONEWORK 121321 FINAL PAYMENT FOR WORK PERFORMED ON PROMENADE WALK Balance on Promenade walkway. 546084-53901 $13,899.50

001 1374 12/15/21 CRISPIN ZINSMEISTER 11292021 BODY PUMP W/E 12/5, 11/29/2021 w/e 12/05/2021-11/29 534111-57202 $35.00

001 1374 12/15/21 CRISPIN ZINSMEISTER 11242021 BODY PUMP W/E 11/28, 11/24/2021 w/e 11/28/2021-11/24 534111-57202 $35.00

001 1374 12/15/21 CRISPIN ZINSMEISTER 12012021 BODY PUMP W/E 12/5, 12/1/2021 w/e 12/05/2021-12/01 534111-57202 $35.00

001 1374 12/15/21 CRISPIN ZINSMEISTER 11222021 BODY PUMP W/E 11/28, 11/22/2021 w/e 11/28/2021-11/22 534111-57202 $35.00

001 1375 12/15/21 DEBOW'S APPLIANCE SERVICE 122021 ICE MACHINE RENTAL 12/2021 Dec. 2021 544003-57206 $132.08

001 1376 12/15/21 FIRSTSERVICE RESIDENTIAL 10760087 ONSITE STAFF FEE 11/20-12/3/2021 ProfServ-Field Management 531016-53910 $7,970.21

001 1377 12/15/21 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 8184795 POINSETTIAS Impr - Landscape 563023-53902 $129.80

001 1378 12/15/21 LOIS NICOLE EUBANKS 11182021 W/E 11/21, 11/18/2021 w/e 11/21/2021-11/18 534111-57202 $36.00

001 1378 12/15/21 LOIS NICOLE EUBANKS 11/30/2021 W/E 12/5, 11/30/2021 w/e 12/05/2021-11/30 534111-57202 $35.00

001 1378 12/15/21 LOIS NICOLE EUBANKS 12022021 W/E 12/5, 12/2/2021 w/e 12/05/2021-12/02 534111-57202 $35.00

001 1378 12/15/21 LOIS NICOLE EUBANKS 12072021 W/E 12/12, 12/7/2021 w/e 12/12/2021-12/07 534111-57202 $35.00

001 1378 12/15/21 LOIS NICOLE EUBANKS 11232021 W/E 11/28, 11/23/2021 w/e 11/28/2021-11/23 534111-57202 $35.00

001 1379 12/15/21 NEIGHBORHOOD PUBLICATIONS MCCDD0634 12/2021 WEBSITE MAINT 12/2021 WEBSITE MAINT. 547001-53910 $220.00

001 1379 12/15/21 NEIGHBORHOOD PUBLICATIONS MCCDD0634 12/2021 WEBSITE MAINT 12/2021 WEBSITE MAINT. 548001-57205 $110.00

001 1379 12/15/21 NEIGHBORHOOD PUBLICATIONS MCCDD0634 12/2021 WEBSITE MAINT 12/2021 WEBSITE MAINT. 548001-57206 $110.00

001 1380 12/15/21 STEPHANIE WHALEY 12092021 CPR TRAINING FOR 9 @ $55.00 EA CPR training for 9 @$55.00 ea 549059-57205 $495.00

Page 30

Agenda Page 131



Fund 

No.

Check / 

ACH No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 11/01/21 to 12/31/21

MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District

001 1381 12/15/21 VINELLE MILLER 12102021 REIMB FOR DRINKS FOR LUNCHEON 12/28/2021 Publix-drinks for luncheon 549015-53902 $26.34

001 1381 12/15/21 VINELLE MILLER 12102021 REIMB FOR DRINKS FOR LUNCHEON 12/28/2021 Publix-drinks for luncheon 549015-57205 $22.44

001 1381 12/15/21 VINELLE MILLER 12102021 REIMB FOR DRINKS FOR LUNCHEON 12/28/2021 Publix-drinks for luncheon 549015-57206 $9.24

001 1385 12/20/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 71077 12/2021 MANAGEMENT SERVICES ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 531027-51201 $5,433.33

001 1385 12/20/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 71077 12/2021 MANAGEMENT SERVICES ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 531027-57201 $2,100.00

001 1385 12/20/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 71077 12/2021 MANAGEMENT SERVICES Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $47.34

001 1385 12/20/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 71077 12/2021 MANAGEMENT SERVICES Printing and Binding 547001-51301 $188.47

001 1385 12/20/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 71077 12/2021 MANAGEMENT SERVICES Office Supplies 551002-51301 $90.00

001 1385 12/20/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 71077 12/2021 MANAGEMENT SERVICES ProfServ-Special Assessment 531038-51301 $15,750.00

001 1386 12/20/21 PROSSER 47182 GEN ENGINEERING SERVICES NOV 2021 ProfServ-Engineering 531013-51501 $743.13

001 1387 12/30/21 AMY SUE LONG 120321 YOGA W/E 12/5/2021, 12/3/2021 w/e 12/05/2021-12/03 512011-53910 $70.00

001 1387 12/30/21 AMY SUE LONG 121021 YOGA W/E 12/12/2021, 12/8/2021, 12/10/2021 /w 12/12/2021-12/08, 12/10 512011-53910 $70.00

001 1387 12/30/21 AMY SUE LONG 121721 YOGA W/E 12/19/2021, 12/15/2021, 12/17/2021 w/e 12/19/2021-12/15, 12/17 512011-53910 $70.00

001 1388 12/30/21 ANNELISE HOWICK 121321 TENNIS LESSON W/E 12/12/2021 w/e 12/12/2021 512040-57206 $198.00

001 1389 12/30/21 BANKS, JEREMY JB12172021 SECURITY W/E 12/4/2021 w/e 12/04/2021 534099-52901 $160.00

001 1389 12/30/21 BANKS, JEREMY JB12202021 SECURITY W/E 12/18/2021 w/e 12/18/2021 534099-52901 $200.00

001 1390 12/30/21 BRIAN BULLOCK 121021 RESURFACE COURT Cap Outlay-Machinery and Equip 564001-57206 $4,750.00

001 1390 12/30/21 BRIAN BULLOCK 121021 RESURFACE COURT R&M-Court Maintenance 546017-57206 $4,750.00

001 1391 12/30/21 CHAD EUGENE HALLMAN CH12202021 SECURITY W/E 12/18/2021 w/e 12/18/2021 534099-52901 $160.00

001 1392 12/30/21 CRISPIN ZINSMEISTER 12132021 W/E 12/19-12/13/2021 w/e 12/19/2021-12/13/2021 534111-57202 $35.00

001 1393 12/30/21 DANIEL MELVIN CALLAWAY DC12202021 SECURITY W/E 12/18/2021 w/e 12/18/2021 534099-52901 $480.00

001 1394 12/30/21 DIANE STOEVER 120121 W/E 12/5/21, 12/29/2021, 12/1/2021 w/e 12/05/2021-11/29, 11/29, 12/01 512011-53910 $105.00

001 1394 12/30/21 DIANE STOEVER 120821 W/E 12/12, 12/6, 12/7, 12/8/2021 w/e 12/12/2021-12/06,12/06,12/07,12/08 512011-53910 $140.00

001 1394 12/30/21 DIANE STOEVER 121521 PILATES, KIDS FITNESS W/E 12/19, 12/14, 12/15/2021 w/e 12/19/2021-12/14, 12/15 512011-53910 $70.00

001 1395 12/30/21 ELIANA ROQUE 120821 SENIOR STRENGTH W/E 12/12, 12/8/2021 w/e 12/12/2021-12/08 512011-53910 $35.00

001 1395 12/30/21 ELIANA ROQUE 120121 W/E 12/5/2021, 11/30/21, 12/1/2021 w/e 12/05/2021-11/30,11/30,12/01 512011-53910 $105.00

001 1396 12/30/21 EMERT, SHAWN SE12202021 SECURITY W/E 12/18/2021 w/e 12/18/2021 534099-52901 $200.00

001 1397 12/30/21 GALINA BOLES 121321 TENNIS LESSONS W/E 12/12/2021 w/e 12/12/2021 512040-57206 $1,850.25

001 1398 12/30/21 JOSIE LYNN CARLETON 121021 YOGA W/E 12/5, 12/10/2021 w/e 12/05/2021-12/10 512011-53910 $35.00

001 1398 12/30/21 JOSIE LYNN CARLETON 121621 YOGA W/E 12/19/21, 12/16/2021 w/e 12/19/2021-12/16 512011-53910 $35.00

001 1399 12/30/21 KRISTY SIEBERT 120321 TABATA W/E 12/5/21, 12/3/2021 w/e 12/05/2021-12/03 512011-53910 $35.00

001 1400 12/30/21 LAURA CORREA 121121 ZUMBA W/E 12/12, 12/9, 12/11/2021 w/e 12/12/2021-12/09, 12/11 512011-53910 $70.00

001 1400 12/30/21 LAURA CORREA 120421 ZUMBA W/E 12/5/2021, 12/2/2021, 12/4/2021 w/e 12/05/2021-12/02, 12/04 512011-53910 $70.00

001 1400 12/30/21 LAURA CORREA 121821 ZUMBA W/E 12/19/21, 12/16, 12/18/2021 w/e 12/19/2021-12/16, 12/18 512011-53910 $70.00

001 1401 12/30/21 LINA HERMEZ 121221 W/E 12/12, 12/6, 12/7, 12/8, 12/10, 12/12/2021 w/e 12/12/2021-12/06, 12/07, 12/07, 12/08, 12/10, 512011-53910 $210.00

001 1401 12/30/21 LINA HERMEZ 120521 W/E 12/5/2021, 12/29, 11/30, 12/1, 12/3, 12/5/2021 w/e 12/05/2021-11/29,11/30,11/30,12/01,12/03,12/05 512011-53910 $210.00

001 1402 12/30/21 LOIS NICOLE EUBANKS 120921 YOGA W/E 12/12, 12/9/2021 w/e 12/12/2021-12/09 512011-53910 $35.00

001 1403 12/30/21 MICHAEL KYPRISS 12132021 TENNIS LESSONS W/E 12/12/2021 w/e 12/12/2021 512040-57206 $3,680.25

001 1404 12/30/21 MIRANDA BULGER 120421 W/E 12/5, 11/29, 12/1, 12/4/2021 w/e 12/05/2021-11/29, 12/01, 12/04 512011-53910 $127.50

001 1404 12/30/21 MIRANDA BULGER 121021 W/E 12/12, 12/6, 12/8, 12/10/2021 w/e 12/12/2021-12/06, 12/08, 12/10 512011-53910 $127.50

001 1405 12/30/21 NOELANI TAYLOR 121321 CYCLE W/E 12/13 AND 12/19/2021 w/e 12/19/2021-12/13 512011-53910 $35.00

001 1405 12/30/21 NOELANI TAYLOR 120821 CYCLE W/E 12/8-12/12/2021 w/e 12/12/2021-12/08 512011-53910 $35.00

001 1405 12/30/21 NOELANI TAYLOR 120621 CYCLE W/E 12/12 AND 12/6/2021 w/e 12/12/2021-12/06 512011-53910 $35.00

001 1405 12/30/21 NOELANI TAYLOR 120121 CYCLE W/E 12/5, 12/1/2021 w/e 12/05/2021-12/01 512011-53910 $35.00

001 1405 12/30/21 NOELANI TAYLOR 122021 CYCLE W/E 12/26/21, 12/20/2021 w/e 12/26/2021-12/20 512011-53910 $35.00

001 1405 12/30/21 NOELANI TAYLOR 112921 CYCLE W/E 11/29, 12/5/2021 w/e 12/05/2021-11/29 512011-53910 $35.00

001 1406 12/30/21 REBECCA STEPHENSON 120321 SENIOR YOGA W/E 12/5/2021, 12/3/2021 w/e 12/05/2021-12/03 512011-53910 $35.00

001 1407 12/30/21 RON CULLUM 120921 W/E 12/12/2021, 11/18/2021, 12/2/2021, 12/9/2021 w/e 12/12/2021-11/18, 12/02, 12/09 512011-53910 $105.00

001 1408 12/30/21 TIFFANY CUNNINGHAM 120921 W/E 12/12, 11/30, 12/2, 12/7, 12/9/2021 w/e 12/12/2021-11/30,12/02,12/07,12/07,12/09 512011-53910 $175.00

001 DD60 11/18/21 GATE FUEL SERVICE-ACH 5314955 ACH FUEL 11/02/2021 552030-53902 $1,284.42

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 Signup Genius 09/18/2021 554001-57205 $24.99

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 Cardboard Trash containers 549052-57202 $64.45

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 Toilet Seats 546012-57205 $45.32

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 18 fan 549052-57202 $67.54

Page 31

Agenda Page 132



Fund 

No.

Check / 

ACH No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 11/01/21 to 12/31/21

MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 Fitted tablecloths 551002-57205 $18.09

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 Christmas decorations 549052-57202 $21.29

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 Pandora-Oct. 2021 554001-57205 $26.95

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 Fitted tablecloths 551002-57205 $126.63

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 Plastic tablecovers 549052-57202 $119.72

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 Sauna rocks 552012-57205 $85.19

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 Christmas decorations 549052-57202 $26.41

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 09/14, 09/15, 09/15 543020-53902 $220.25

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 Electric clutch 546022-53902 $375.89

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 09/17, 09/17, 09/17, 09/17 543020-53902 $824.80

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 09/17, 09/17, 09/22, 09/22 543020-53902 $921.01

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 09/22, 09/23, 09/23, 09/23 543020-53902 $818.24

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 09/24, 09/27, 09/27, 09/27 543020-53902 $928.08

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 09/27, 09/27, 09/27, 10/01 543020-53902 $596.31

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 Disposal of tires 543020-53902 $34.50

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 AC Filters 546012-57202 $38.64

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 Glass beads 546081-53901 $303.90

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 AC Filters 546012-57202 $40.30

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 Safety goggles 552001-53902 $29.22

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 No Bike Signs 546085-53901 $59.45

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 Beware of Snakes sign 546085-53901 $96.60

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 Power washer gun, Pool Vacuum bags 546074-57205 $131.99

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 oil dip stick 552001-53910 $14.99

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 24 hr timer 546032-53901 $73.32

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 Scissors, hard candy 552001-53910 $25.48

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 Ignition Switch 552001-53910 $11.91

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 No Parking signs and posts 546085-53901 $146.75

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 Copper wire 546081-53901 $33.88

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 Color pack 546081-53901 $45.88

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 Digital timer 546032-53901 $14.99

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 Wasp killer 552001-53910 $34.44

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 Fiberglass repair kit 546074-57205 $72.97

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 Expansion tank 546012-57205 $54.00

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 Concrete sealer 546074-57205 $63.18

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 Roller kit and tele-pole 546074-57205 $22.69

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 Pickleball paddle rack 564001-57206 $149.99

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 Dewalt battery 552001-53910 $149.00

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 Kick down door stop 546012-57205 $19.00

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 Fuel tank 552001-53910 $88.14

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 Paint respirator, safety goggles, gloves 546074-57205 $104.93

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 4 ft ballast 546020-53901 $75.06

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 SDS Compliance center 546074-57205 $107.78

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 Plastic key tags 552001-53910 $5.89

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 First aid kit 546074-57205 $60.64

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 Ignition coil, paint brushes 552001-53910 $164.57

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 EXpansion tank 546012-57205 $54.00

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 Trailer coupler and receiver lock 552001-53910 $74.49

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 Sediment filter sock 546017-57206 $138.00

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 13w flood light 546020-53901 $46.99

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 Danger Hazardous vinyl stickers 552001-53910 $12.99

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 weather stripping 546012-57205 $10.96

001 DD61 11/04/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10142021-6647 ACH PURCHASES MADE 9/15-10/13/2021 leaf skimmer net 546074-57205 $8.99

001 DD62 11/01/21 COMCAST -ACH 10072021-9430 ACH ACCT# 8495743101259430 10/11-11/10/2021 Oct. 11, 2021-Nov. 10, 2021 546034-52901 $163.33

001 DD63 11/19/21 COMCAST -ACH 10252021-3316 ACH SVC 10/29-11/28 Oct. 29, 2021- Nov. 28, 2021 543003-57205 $210.92

Page 32

Agenda Page 133



Fund 

No.

Check / 

ACH No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 11/01/21 to 12/31/21

MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District

001 DD63 11/19/21 COMCAST -ACH 10252021-3316 ACH SVC 10/29-11/28 Oct. 29, 2021- Nov. 28, 2021 541003-57205 $146.75

001 DD64 11/22/21 COMCAST -ACH 10272021-9406 ACH ACCT# 8495743101259406 10/31-11/30/2021 Oct. 31, 2021 - Nov. 30, 2021 543003-53902 $234.03

001 DD65 11/26/21 COMCAST -ACH 11012021-4033 ACH ACCT# 8495743101274033 11/5-12/4/2021 Nov. 5, 2021-Dec. 4, 2021 543003-57206 $236.28

001 DD66 11/26/21 COMCAST -ACH 11022021-2201 ACH ACCT# 8495743101272201 11/6-12/5/2021 Nov. 6, 2021 - Dec. 5, 2021 546034-52901 $199.36

001 DD67 11/22/21 AT&T 11022021-9023 ACH ACCT# 90459990230210566 11/2-12/1/2021 Communication - Telephone 541003-57206 $21.90

001 DD68 11/29/21 COMCAST -ACH 11032021-1433 ACH ACCT# 8495743101291433 11/7-12/6/2021 11/07/2021 - 12/06/2021 543003-57205 $88.40

001 DD69 12/01/21 COMCAST -ACH 11112021-9430ACH ACCT# 8495743101259430 11/11-12/10/21 Nov. 11, 2021 - Dec. 10, 2021 546034-52901 $163.33

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 12 hi-top tables 549052-57202 $382.73

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 Tyvek wristbands 549052-57202 $18.89

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 Postermy wall 10/14/2021 554001-57205 $29.95

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 CPR Masks 551002-57205 $14.95

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 Stanchion barriers 549052-57202 $281.03

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 Signup genius 554001-57205 $24.99

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 Bankers box 549052-57202 $128.90

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 LED Snowman 549052-57202 $95.84

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 Sept and Oct entertainment 549052-57202 $2,120.00

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 Staff CPR training 549059-57205 $372.68

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 Gumballs 551003-57205 $15.98

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 Zip ties, Magnetic hooks, Sign holder 549052-57202 $49.72

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 2-Outdoor heaters 549052-57202 $296.02

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 Pandora-Nov 2021 554001-57205 $26.95

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 Ladder toss game 549052-57202 $30.67

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 Pandora - Duplicate billing 554001-57205 $26.95

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 New install new water softener 564001-57206 $1,498.97

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 CR return pulley & Roller for Yoke & spindle 546022-53902 ($77.09)

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 bearing and seal 546022-53902 $81.07

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 10/18/21 543020-53902 $90.13

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 spindle, bearing 546022-53902 $362.56

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 roller bearing and seals 546022-53902 $530.08

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 10/26, 10/26, 10/26 543020-53902 $205.00

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 irrigation set-up 546041-53902 $217.99

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 10/29 543020-53902 $54.96

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 irrigation setup 546041-53902 $104.79

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 ret-par urethane 552001-53910 ($37.72)

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 trailer hitch 552001-53910 $89.94

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 rain boots 546084-53901 $21.72

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 breaker filler plate 546020-53901 $19.99

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 wader boots, box cutter, tape measure, clr adhesiv 552001-53910 $162.12

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 ph Reagent 546074-57205 $9.04

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 pool ladder escutcheon plates 546074-57205 $59.97

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 #2 Reagent DPD 546074-57205 $48.00

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 CYA Dispenser bottel 546074-57205 $18.47

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 sink plug cover 546012-57205 $11.13

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 copper alloy split bolt 546041-53902 $14.40

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 Minwax wood finish 546012-57205 $90.06

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 10/21/2021 546081-53901 $93.67

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 15' copper wire cable 546041-53902 $31.00

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 10/22/2021 546081-53901 $93.67

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 file cabinet rpl keys 552001-53910 $13.00

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 reciprocating saw 552001-53910 $107.95

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 Diaphragm rebuild kit 546001-57206 $26.84

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 wood stain, fishing waders 552001-53910 $64.73

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 copper split bot connectors w/ heat shrink tube 546041-53902 $17.98

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 25 amp stator 546022-53902 $133.28

Page 33

Agenda Page 134



Fund 

No.

Check / 

ACH No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 11/01/21 to 12/31/21

MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 2-motor start capacitor 546081-53901 $28.60

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 60" swing 546012-53901 $978.00

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 Spar urethane, oil drain plug 552001-53910 $44.02

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 16-60w bulbs 546020-53901 $31.90

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 Spar varnish 552001-53910 $28.94

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 hanging hooks, flip 2 gang cover 546020-53901 $36.55

001 DD70 12/10/21 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11152021-6647 ACH PURCHASES FOR 10/15-11/15/2021 Drill bit, twill work pants 552001-53910 $88.97

001 DD71 12/20/21 COMCAST -ACH 11252021-3316 ACH ACCT# 8495743101273316 11/29-12/28/2021 Nov. 29, 2021 - Dec. 28, 2021 543003-57205 $210.92

001 DD71 12/20/21 COMCAST -ACH 11252021-3316 ACH ACCT# 8495743101273316 11/29-12/28/2021 Nov. 29, 2021 - Dec. 28, 2021 541003-57205 $160.07

001 DD72 12/21/21 COMCAST -ACH 11272021-9406 ACH 8495743101259406 12/1-12/30/2021 Dec. 1, 2021-Dec. 30, 2021 543003-53902 $234.03

001 DD73 12/27/21 COMCAST -ACH 12012021-4033 ACH 8495743101274033 SERVICE FOR 12/5-1/4/2021 Dec. 5, 2021 - Jan. 4, 2022 543003-57206 $236.28

001 DD74 12/27/21 COMCAST -ACH 12022021-2201 ACH ACCT# 8495743101272201 12/6-1/5/22 Dec. 6, 2021- Jan. 5, 2022 546034-52901 $259.36

001 DD75 12/27/21 COMCAST -ACH 12032021-1433 ACH ACCT# 8495743101291433 12/7-1/6/2022 Dec. 7, 2021 - Jan. 6, 2022 543003-57205 $88.40

001 DD76 12/31/21 COMCAST -ACH 12072021-9430 ACH ACCT# 84957431011259430 12/11-1/10/22 Dec. 11, 2021 - Jan. 10, 2022 546034-52901 $223.33

001 DD76 12/31/21 COMCAST -ACH CM12072021-9430 TOOK LESS AMOUNT ACH Dec. 11, 2021 - Jan. 10, 2022 546034-52901 ($15.45)

001 DD77 12/23/21 AT&T 12022021-9023 ACCT# 904599-9023 0210566 12/2-1/1/2021 Dec. 2 - Jan. 1 541003-57205 $181.04

Fund Total $400,582.43

SERIES 2002 DEBT SERVICE FUND - 202

202 1382 12/16/21 MARSHALL CREEK 121021-202 TRANSFER ANNUAL DEBT SERIES 2002 TRANSFER ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE SERIES 2002 131000 $439,374.23

Fund Total $439,374.23

SERIES 2015 DEBT SERVICE FUND - 203

203 1384 12/16/21 MARSHALL CREEK 121021-203 TRANSFER TAX COLLECTION SERIES 2015A Due From Other Funds 131000 $384,719.47

Fund Total $384,719.47

SERIES 2016 DEBT SERVICE FUND - 204

204 1383 12/16/21 MARSHALL CREEK 121021-204 TRANSFER TAX COLLECTION SERIES 2016 Due From Other Funds 131000 $24,386.34

Fund Total $24,386.34

Total Checks Paid $1,249,062.47

Page 34

Agenda Page 135


	Agenda Cover
	Board 1.19.22 mls v2 jed
	3RD
	MCCDD 11.17.21 mlsJED
	4TH
	4A
	AWAITING RESOLUTION
	4B
	Prompt Payment Policy Resolution (2022) - Marshall Creek
	4C
	Marshall Creek CDD (01-02-22) LC redline
	Marshall Creek CDD (01-02-22) LC 
	4D
	DOCS-#594941-v3-Marshall_Creek_-_Bonus_and_Compensation_Policy
	6TH
	GM Operations Report
	6A
	Speeders Report
	SJSO Violation Log
	6B
	Draft Palencia Lifestyle Club Operating Policies
	10TH
	Marshall Creek December 2021 Financial Statements

